
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday January 17, 2023  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday January 17, 2023 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public 
participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of January 3, 2023

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 - 5 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Spotlight on the Departments:  Technology

2. Reminder:  2023/24 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates

3. FY23 Financial Report:  2nd Quarter (October – December 2022)

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

4. Personnel Report – December 2022

5. Approval of Field Trip Requests

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 - 5 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 3, 2022 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ms. Donna Newcomb (Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Vice Chair), and Mr. Dennis King 
(Secretary). Mr. Moses and Ms. Santos are not in attendance tonight. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent) and Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) 

Call to Order 

6:03 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement  

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone 
wishing to speak tonight during the public input portion of the meeting has notified the superintendent of 
their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. Upon request written comments 
received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will also be read and made part of the record 
of the meeting during the second public comment session.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 20, 2022

Mr. Doherty moved that the School Committee approve the minutes from the regular School 
Committee meeting of December 20, 2022. Mr. King seconded. Motion carries 3-0.  

CHS Students Representative Announcements 

Lana shared that the current term will close on January 20th. Semester classes will hold exams on 
January 17, 18, 19 and 20th.  This Friday seniors will attend an assembly to explore possible internship 
opportunities.  

Keya added that presentations will be taking place at CHS for all students enrolled in a senior health 
education course. This will happen on January 4th or 5th in their health education classes on behalf of the 
NAN Project. The NAN Project promotes mental health awareness and suicide prevention programs in 
classrooms throughout Massachusetts.  

Good News 

“Happy new Year. We are back!” declared Dr. Hirsch. Mr. King added that the wrestling team placed 
fourth in the Holiday Tournament in which 86 teams competed! 

Page 1 of 3 



Public Comments 

None 

New Business 

1. Spotlight on the Schools: Center Elementary School

Dr. Lang introduced Principal Fulreader and Assistant Principal Omobono who joined The School 
Committee at the table. Tonight’s focus is on the ELA curriculum, Fundations and the Fountas & Pinnell 
Classroom. Assisting with tonight’s presentation are Ms. Pierce Clark who teaches second grade with 
second grade students Savannah, Finn, Aria and Carly. The students demonstrated the use of “drill 
sounds”, “trick words” and “skywrite letter formation” using “Baby Echo”. Audience participation was 
required! Next Fundation Letter Boards were shared and, working in pairs, the adults at the table were 
asked to “tap out” the words and then spell them on the letter boards. The children shared what they like 
about Fundations, which is a program they began using in kindergarten and will use through third grade. 

Next Ms. Marino, a fourth-grade teacher came to the table to share the Fountas & Pinnell Classroom, a 
guided reading program for kindergarten through fourth grade. The guided reading books offer variety in 
genres, characters and story lines. The students are asked to write summaries of their readings and 
compare books and are able to look back in the books to find evidence to support their writing. Charlotte, 
a fourth-grade student, demonstrated how she was able to respond to specific questions about the book 
she read. She spoke enthusiastically about the book Dream Park: The Soccer Star and the two main 
characters in the story. The children read their responses to one another for peer feedback to inspire 
good writing supported by evidence. 

Finally, the presentation included a video of the fourth grade singing We Shall Overcome in celebration of 
the upcoming Martin Luther King Day. Very moving! Thank you to Mr. McGillicuddy and the fourth-grade 
students. If you were unable to view this presentation you can find it on Chelmsford Telemedia YouTube 
with the supporting slides and photos.  

2. Recommended FY2023 Budget Transfer

Mr. Doherty moved that The School Committee vote to approve the FY2023 local operating budget 
transfer of $288,372 from the salary reserve COLA, lane change, and retirement sick buy back 
accounts to the various labor accounts as presented. Mr. King seconded. A roll call vote was 
taken. Motion carries 3-0. 

3. Request for School Nutrition Program Substitute Employee Hourly Rate Increase

Dr. Lang advised that the minimum wage in Massachusetts increased to $15.00 per hour effective 
January 1, 2023. Some of the substitute hourly nutrition workers have been paid less than that in the 
past. This increase will not only meet the new minimum wage requirement but will help keep parity with 
the wages of other support staff in the district.  

Mr. Doherty moved that The School Committee vote to approve the hourly rate of pay of $16.00 
per hour for the part-time school nutrition substitute employees beginning January 1, 2023. Mr. 
King seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 3-0.  

Page 2 of 3 



4. 2023/24 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates

Tonight’s agenda packet contains information on kindergarten registration for the 2023/24 school year. 
This will begin on January 24th and 25th. A second round will take place in April.  

5. MSBA Notification of Non-Selection of 2022 Statement of Interest

Dr. Lang included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet from December 29, 2022, stating that the 
MSBA has notified the district that the Parker Middle School SOI will not be invited into the MSBA 
Eligibility Period at this time. Due to cost increases the MSBA is not funding as many schools as in prior 
years. The plan is to submit an SOI for Parker again this April which will include the middle school 
realignment information.  

6. NEASC Accreditation Report: Chelmsford High School

NEASC has visited CHS over the past few months for the accreditation cycle. In the spring of 2024 they 
will revisit to see if CHS has incorporated suggested goals into their plans. CHS will send them an update 
of response to these goals this coming spring. Dr. Hirsch shared that curriculum alignments and syllabi 
are being updated. The “vision of what a graduate will look like” is also in the works.  

Liaison Reports 

South Row PTO will meet on January 9th. The Chelmsford Friends of Music will meet on the 12th. Also, 
the Chelmsford Council of Schools will meet on January 12th.  CHS PTO will meet on January 9th. 
Tomorrow night the Alumni Association will meet. Boosters will meet a week from Thursday.  

Action/New Items 

Ms. Newcomb shared that “The Day on the Hill” will take place on May 4, 2023. She would like The 
Committee to hold a working session in February to prepare for the upcoming visit from the state 
representatives.  

Public Comments 

None 

Adjournment (6:49 p.m.) 

Mr. Doherty moved to adjourn. Mr. King seconded. Motion carries 3-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 3 of 3 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 14, 2023 

Re: Spotlight on the Departments:  Technology 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation and report provided by Mr. William 
Silver, Director of Information, Technology, and Computer Services (ITCS).  I look 
forward to hearing Mr. Silver’s presentation and discussing the work that is ongoing in 
the district with respect to this department. 



School Committee
January 17, 2023

Technology Department 
Review



Agenda

• Review of Technology Summer 2022 to
Present

• Grants/Awards
• Projects – Completed and Upcoming
• Technology Integration/ICTS Programs



Review

As always I would like to begin by thanking my 
entire ICTS team for the amazing work they 
perform every single day. The dedication, 
professionalism, and efficiency of the group is 
what makes all aspects of technology work so 
well in the Chelmsford Public Schools.



PLTW: $10,000 for Middle School 
PLTW CHS: $15,000 for Computer Integrated 
Manufacturing course.  
DLCS Now: $14,100 Digital Literacy Computer 
Science, PD and classroom supplies for elementary. 
Innovation Pathways and Connecting Activities: 
$7,493 Vex robotics equipment and optical sensors for 
programming 
Erate Category 1: 40% of internet/firewall services 
(approx. $45,000)

Grant Awards



Virtual Environment: Our new virtual environment is up 
and functioning very well. Backups are done daily to our 
local data domain, and also copied off to the cloud. 
While we were migrating we took the time to update all 
of our VMs to the most current version of MS Server 
2022. 
Internet/Firewall/Filter: Upgraded the bandwidth to a 
total of 15Gbps. We hav no bottlenecks at this point 
because we also updated the firewall and filter to 
accommodate the throughput. We are in a very good 
spot as far as bandwidth is concerned at this point.

 Project Updates



Security Upgrades: We updated security in the 
stadium while the new lighting was being installed. 
The stadium now has complete coverage and a 
radar system connected to bullhorn speakers which 
will sound if motion is detected on the field after 
hours.  
Security: Our Cybersecurity Staff also programmed all 
doors in the district to send email alerts to building 
administrators to alert them when doors are held open 
for 120 seconds. This is helpful to our administrators 
in maintaining a secure perimeter. We also 
participated in a security audit visit with the Ed Davis 
Group and look forward to reviewing their security 
recommendations. 

 Project Updates





1 to 1: Believe it or not we have completed the fourth 
year of the 1:1 initiative. This means the original 
devices distributed to the first cohort will be retired 
this summer.  
CHS Library: All new furniture has been received 
including new circulation desks. 
E-Sports: Our program is about to launch this month. 
Our own Steven Normandin will be coaching the group 
of players in the inaugural season. We have roughly 16 
participants, and it should be fun to see how the 
season goes. 

 Project Updates









Integration PD: Each year our TIS group 
provides training to staff on a wide variety of 
topics. They offer one to one and co-teaching 
opportunities. We have recently completed i-
Ready and ClearTouch trainings. 
MassCUE: TIS and technical staff attended the 
MassCUE conference this fall. Everyone one 
brought back great new ideas from the 
conference.  
Middle School Library and TIS Staff have been 
working on preparing curriculum/integration 
strategies for the realignment.

Technology Integration/ICTS 
Programs



PLTW CHS: The IED (intro to engineering) 
courses at CHS were approved for dual 
enrollment for Sept. 2023. 
PLTW Middle School: Extended to grade 5 (CS 
Innovators) using Microbits  
Elementary: CSforMA training. Students 
programming BeeBots.

Technology Integration/ICTS 
Programs



School Committee
January 17, 2023

Technology Department 
Review



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Technology Update 

2 3 0  N o r t h  R o a d  C h e l m s f o r d  M A  0 1 8 2 4  •  t e l e p h o n e :  9 7 8 - 2 5 1 - 5 1 0 0  • w w w . c h e l m s f o rd s ch o o ls . o rg  

 
 

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
January 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 1 / 2 0 2 3  
 

2  

 

Overview/Agenda 
The purpose of this report is to review and update the School Committee about the state  

of technology: 

 
 Review of Technology Summer 2022 to Present 

 Grants/Awards 

 Projects – Upcoming and Current 

 Technology Integration/ICTS Programs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 1 / 2 0 2 3  
 

3  

  

Technology Update 
 

Review  

It has been great to be back to a much more normal school setting this year. Bustling buildings and 
classrooms full of students and staff always remind me why I love the work I do. There is nothing better 
than watching students and teachers interact in a technoogy rich evironment where engagement and 
learning happen so flawlessly. We have an amazing staff in the Chelmsford Public Schools, and I’m 
thankful to play a part in the teaching and learning processes which take place here. Our teachers, 
paraprofessionals, support staff, and administrators have worked relentlessly over the past several years to 
update their technological acumen which has lead to more engaged and successful student learning 
outcomes. I would be remiss if I did not mention the amazing work done by the ICTS Department to keep 
everything humming along for our end users. Our ICTS technical staff is second to none. They are 
extremely efficient, dilligent, and customer service centric in all they do. We have a fabulous data team 
who handle a wide variety of issues to keep all of our reporting systems flowing. Our TIS staff are 
constantly finding new and exciting ways for teachers and students to use technology in the classroom, 
and technology instructors, library staff, engineering and business teachers are consistently delivering 
high quality instruction, teaching our students so many of the valuable skills they need to be successful in 
life. I’m very thankful to the entire group for always going above and beyond for our students and staff, 
and for their constant commitment to ensuring our end users are always successful. Thank you to each of 
you for all you do. 

Here are some notable items which took place in the district this year: 

Grant Awards: Each year the ICTS department attempts to apply for and secure as many grant opportuni-
ties as possible. Over the past 7 years we have been fortunate to receive well in excess of $1.5 million dol-
lars in available funding. This funding helps to upgrade district infrastructure, provide devices, internet 
connectivity, and enhances our class offerings in every grade level.  The district received several grant op-
portunities this year. We received multiple for our Project Lead The Way courses which totaled over 
$25,000 thanks to Marilyn Sweeney’s diligent work with the PLTW group. She also received 14,100 for Dig-
ital Literacy Computer Science (DLCS) Now, and over $7,000 for other computer science supplies. These 
funds did a combination of things including allowing for professional development for teachers, and buy-
ing hardware for the classes to work on. We are presently seeking Category 1 Erate funding which will 
provide a 40% reimbursement for our internet services for the upcoming school year which translates into 
roughly $45,000 in funding.  



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 1 / 2 0 2 3  
 

4  

Professional Development: The Technology Intergration Specialist group has provided training on a wide 
variety of technology this year. The group meets weekly to discuss needs and opportunities, they provide 
a weekly technology update to staff, and will regularly meet with grade level teams or co-teach technol-
ogy infused lessons with our teachers. This a role I held many years ago, and believe me when I tell you 
this group is nothing short of extraordinary when it comes to making technology easy for teachers and 
students to use. This group recently provided ClearTouch training for our paraprofessionals, and they 
have been working hard in buildings to help teachers refresh skills in the i-Ready application. 

Yearly Testing: We are in the midst of ACCESS testing. STAMP testing for the world language group is 
coming up, and we will have MCAS retakes and the regular MCAS in a few months. Eveything is going 
very well thanks to the teachers running the testing, the technicians assisting with any issues, and the cur-
riculum coordinators overseeing the testing process. 

 

Project Updates 

ISP Bandwidth/Firewall Upgrade: Our internet and firewall/filter upgrade went very well. We now have an 
amazing amount of available bandwidth along with an industry best firewall, and a CIPA compliant filter 
which is very robust. The benefit to this upgrade was we were able to eliminate any bottlenecks in the sys-
tem and have the hardware necessary to pass all the bandwidth through these devices. This project is par-
tially funded via the Erate program which entitles the district to a 40% discount on services. 

Virtual Environment: The district has migrated off of our older virtual platform to a new Dell solution. This 
three tier architecture provides us with all the power and space we need for our virtual environment. Evey-
thing has been running perfectly so far. We have successful backups each night both on and off premesis. 
We were also able to update all servers to the latest Microsoft revision, and this has helped with the over-
all performance and security of our system.  

Chromebooks: It is hard to believe but we completed the fourth year of our 1:1 initiative. From the outset 
we planned this implementation to extended over four years at which point all students in grades five 
through twelve would have their own deivce.  Now we’ll continue the practice and maintain our 1:1 by 
purchasing devices for students in grades five and nine each year. 
 

Security Upgrades: This summer we upgraded our security posture at the CHS stadium. New lighting was 
installed, and we took the opportunity to intall cameras and radar on the new poles as well as new wire-
less access points. Our current system has a tremendous view of the entire stadium, and an intrusion sys-
tem which scans the premesis with radar. If a human is detected the public address speaker activates 
alerting the intruder to leave the premesis, and that video is recording is being conducted. It is quite a 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 1 / 2 0 2 3  
 

5  

system, and something we hope to replicate at other locations. We have also been asked by our camera 
manufacturer to participate in some work with their marketing group to showcase all the advancements 
we have made in Chelmsford. We are looking forward to this opportunity.  

 

In addition to camera updates, our cybersecurity staff, Jason Marcoux, completed programming on our 
door control system to alert our building administrators when doors in their building are held open. If any 
door is held for 120 seconds or more the building admin team receives an email alert about which door is 
held and a prompt to make sure it is secured. This information is not something the buildings have had 
access to in the past, and this work by our cybersecurity staff member is beyond valuable in helping to 
secure our schools.  

 
CHS Library Furniture: The entire library is now fully updated including the circulation desks. It is amazing 
to walk in and be able to look across the entire space. There are no large bookcases impeding views of 
the area. Every space can be easily reconfigured to support teaching, learning, or some social interaction. 
From what I have seen the students and staff really love the space. We also outfitted our E-Sports rooms 
for competition. We have 6 Nintendo Switch devices with large screen LED TV mounted in one area, and 8 
full gaming PC setups in a second room. LED lighting was installed, and everything looks fantastic. The E-
Sports team will begin competition at the end of January playing titles like: Super Smash Brothers, Mario 
Kart, Spaltoon, Rocket League, League of Legends, and Hearthstone. Our own Steven Normandin will be 
coaching the group, and they had a kick off meeting recently to get everyone excited about the upcoming 
season. Matches will played Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays beginning around 4:00pm, and prac-
tices are generally Mondays after school. 

 

Technology Integration/ICTS Programs 

Highlights  
From Dr. Marilyn Sweeney 

 
CHS PLTW 
 
PLTW Introduction to Engineering: earned Dual Enrollment Status with Middlesex Community College for 
all IED courses starting on or after Sept 2023. This full-year course can be taken by any CHS student for 
CP  (college prep) or (honors)  and students now have the opportunity to earn the optional Dual Enroll-
ment. 
 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 1 / 2 0 2 3  
 

6  

Robotics: This is the first class for any Engineering or Computer Science pathway and continues where the 
8th-grade Automation and Robotics course ends. Students learn more complex skills, use motion to com-
plete tasks, and utilize introductory coding to function. Below students build and program devices to play 

frisbee golf! 
 
Principles of Engineering: Connecting Vex V5 motors and sensors to the Brain as students build recycling 
sorters. 
 

 
 

 

Middle School PLTW 
 
We extended PLTW into Grade 5 this year with the Computer Science for Innovators and Makers unit. This 
completes the K-8 PLTW pathway of experience for CPS students. The curriculum addresses DESE’s DLCS 
(Digital Literacy and Computer Science Standards) and will be taught in the Computer Literacy classes at 
McCarthy and Parker.  
 
This initiative was funded with a DESE Grant which paid for 1 week of training at WPI and the equipment 
to implement it with our 5th graders district-wide. 
 
Two Technology Teachers went for training this summer to learn to use Microbits as part of this initiative. 
Students will have this unit in Term 3. 
 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 1 / 2 0 2 3  
 

7  

A physical computing project with microcontrollers will promote student awareness of interactive systems, 
including Internet of Things (IoT) devices, to broaden their understanding of abstract computer science 
concepts through meaningful and authentic applications 
 
Elementary:  Byam, Center, Harrington, South Row 
 
All 4 Elementary Tech Instructors attended Summer PD with CSforMa to learn about new technologies 
available for K-5 students. DESE’s grant paid for the training and to purchase of accompanying equipment 
they chose. They selected Bee Bots for students to program which further develops their coding skills. We 
purchased classroom sets, individual bots, and mats with mazes for the Bee-Bots to travel.   
 

 
 
 
Grants 
 

 
Grant Source 

Amount Schools Purpose 

DESE 
DLCS Now Grant 

14,100 Byam 
Harring-
ton 
Center 
South 
Row 
McCar-
thy  
Parker 

1 week of PD for elementary Technology In-
structors and supplies for K-6 DLCS classes.  
(computer lab) 

Connecting Activities 4,493 CHS Vex equipment for Robotics, IED and Principles 
of Engineering 

PLTW 
Project Lead the Way 

10,000 McCar-
thy 
Parker 

Training for Grade 5 Technology Teachers 
to implement PLTW Computer Science for Inno-
vators and Makers module 



 

C h e l m s f o r d  I C T S  D e pa r t m e n t  S c h o o l  C o m m i t t e e  0 1 / 2 0 2 3  
 

8  

Innovation Pathways FY23 Im-
plementation and Support 
Grant 

3000 CHS Optical sensors, distance sensors for program-
ming and engineering 

PLTW 15,000 CHS Coming in the spring for 2023 
If we implement a new course Computer Inte-
grated Manufacturing as the 4th Engineering 
course. 

 

 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 978.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   December 28, 2022 

RE: 2023/24 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates 

Kindergarten Registration for the 2023/24 school year will begin January 24, 2023 and January 25, 2023 at the 
Central Administration Offices from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  Parents and guardians are currently making 
appointments (in approximately fifteen-minute increments) for their registration meeting.  This information is 
posted on the Chelmsford Public School website and is also being announced through other outlets (i.e. 
ConnectEd and Social Media).  Attached are the flyers announcing Kindergarten registration as posted on the 
CPS website. 



2023-24 Kindergarten Registration Open
Kindergarten registration for the 2023-24 academic year must be made by appointment.

RESERVE YOUR APPOINTMENT HERE

WHEN:
• Tuesday, Jan. 24, 2023 from 9:00 a.m.–6:00 p.m.
• Wednesday, Jan. 25, 2023 from 9:00 a.m.–6:00 p.m.

WHERE:
• Chelmsford Public Schools Central Administration Office, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA.

STIPULATIONS:

• Children entering kindergarten must be 5 years of age on or before August 31, 2023.
• Parents/guardians must complete the Google form with contact information and preferred appoint-

ment time (appointments take approximately 15 minutes).
• A staff member will follow-up with each parent to confirm date and time of appointment.

WHEN YOU ARRIVE TO REGISTRATION:

A staff member will direct parents to a table representing each elementary school to process their 
student registration packet. In addition to the completed student registration packet, parents are 
required to submit the following required documentation:

1. A parent driver’s license
2. Proof of residency/home ownership:

• A copy of your mortgage statement or
• Recently signed P&S Agreement, which requires follow-up with a home closing document or
• Signed lease agreement or
• Notarized Affidavit Supporting Residence document with the homeowner’s real estate tax bill
and copy of homeowner’s driver’s license.

3. Utility bill with name and address



4. A copy of the child’s birth certificate
5. Certificate of lead poisoning and vision exam with stereopsis documentation
6. A physical examination within one year of entrance to school or within 30 days after school entry
and updated immunizations covering the following:

• diphtheria (5 doses)
• pertussis (5 doses)
• tetanus (5 doses; Td booster grade 7)
• mumps-rubella-measles (2 doses)
• polio (4 doses)
• varicella (2 doses or Dr. documentation of chicken pox)
• Hepatitis B (3 doses)

7. A copy of a current immunization record is required for registration.

If additional immunizations are needed prior to the beginning of school, a copy of the complete immu-
nization record which meets state requirements must be provided prior to school entrance.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT:

Families who are not able to schedule an appointment for one of these two dates may complete the 
registration packet from the website and drop it off at the school administration central office located 
at 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824. Office hours are Monday through Friday between 8 
a.m.-4 p.m.

Additional information about student registrations and packets may be found on the CPS website 
registration page.

ALL DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF REGISTRATION

Contact:
Ms. Jane McDonald

Central Registrar
Phone:  978-251-5100, ext. 6901

mcdonaldj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   January 12, 2023 

Re: FY2023 Financial Report – 2nd Quarter (July through December 2022) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial 
activity through December 2022 for the $ 67.5M annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a 
summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also 
included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of November 2022), for the student activity accounts at 
Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor accounts are 
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are in-line with our budget and year end circuit breaker 
offset at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 716,258 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for 
Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) and lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 716,258 

The FY2023 local budget has one line item for the salary reserve for COLA totaling $ 1,352,522.  The new collective 
bargaining agreements for teachers and for the administrators have been settled and two separate budget 
transfers were presented and approved by the committee totaling $ 1,115,541 ($ 1,027,314 for CFT teachers and  
$ 88,227 for CAA), moving budget funds to the many accounts where teacher and CAA labor costs are recorded.  
The Committee also approved an additional COLA budget transfer for non-affiliated employees totaling $ 5,932.  
After these three budget transfers, the salary reserve account has a favorable variance of $ 231,049.  The new 
collective bargaining agreement for the professional support personnel (PSPs) was ratified November 21, 2022 and 
the committee approved a budget transfer at the January 3, 2023 school committee meeting, moving budget funds 
to the many accounts where PSP labor costs are recorded.  This budget transfer is reflected in the January 2023 
reports and the salary reserve for COLA account has an available budget of zero. 

The FY2023 local budget has one line item for $ 106,657 to account for the lane changes for employees who 
achieved a higher degree (e.g. Bachelors to Masters).  The Committee approved a budget transfer of $ 86,010 to 
move funds from the one line (account) into the various labor account numbers associated with the employees 
who received their lane change increase.  After this transfer, the lane change account has a favorable variance of 
$20,647.  This favorable variance was also used in the budget transfer presented at the January 3, 2023 school 
committee meeting (due to the new PSP collective bargaining), moving budget funds to the many accounts where 
PSP labor costs are recorded.  The January 2023 reports reflect an available budget of zero in the salary reserve 
lane change account. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the account is 
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) salary and 
what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at 
Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.  Conversely, 
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than 



what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the 
account is unfavorable.  The differences in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately  
$ 200,000.  Another contributing factor to the favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences 
(LOA) for various employees.     

Page 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 390,301 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e. 
reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal year for similar reasons 
outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS 
revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of 
FY2023 if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   

Page 19 Employee Separation Costs:  $ 176,948 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the early retirement incentive benefit for teachers who retired at 
the end of last school year.  Payments that were originally scheduled to be paid in July 2022 (FY2023), were paid in 
June 2022 (FY2022) due to some other favorable budget variances in FY2022.  This category will remain favorable 
by $ 95,374 in FY2023. 

Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  - $ 864,034 variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account (1930) and 
the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, some of the encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are 
coded to the local budget account ($ 3.7M total of the $ 5.4M originally estimated/budgeted).  A few journal 
entries will be made at the end of FY2023 transferring YTD actuals from the local operating budget account to the 
revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have 
been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below 
are summaries of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/22 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/22 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Jan -June 

2023 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2023 
Estimated 

Balance 

Local Account * 5,400,000 
Circuit Breaker 2,525,420 643,692 3,169,112 1,931,076  5,100,188 (2,525,420) 2,574,768 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley Collab 
credit 

0 

Pre-Paid Tuitions 0 
Total* 2,874,580 

*The original FY2023 budget amount of $ 2,874,580 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of
$ 2,525,420, no school choice funds offset, no Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund, and no Pre-Paid Student
OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2023 budget, the circuit breaker figures have been released by MA
DESE and total $ 2,574,768, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit / refund is zero, and the pre-paid tuition amount
was greater than planned (paid in FY22 due to favorable variances in FY22).  Please see the chart below for
additional detail.



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, SPED OOD 
tuitions are underbudget at this point of the fiscal year.  It is still early in the school year therefore the outlook may 
change and updates will be provided. 
 

 Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY22   1,520,311  
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY23  3,738,614  
    Subtotal  5,258,925  
Potential Upcoming Encumbrances if at 100% 
of Original Budget 

 141,075  

Local Account * 5,400,000 5,400,000  
Circuit Breaker Offset  (2,525,420) (2,525,420)  
School Choice Original Offset 0 0  
Valley Collab credit 0 0  
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY22 0 (1,520,311)  
Total 2,874,580       1,354,269 1,520,311 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY23 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

  TBD 

 
 
While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I’ve still included the summary 
of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 
 
 7/1/22 

Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/22 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Jan – June 
2023 

Total carry 
over and new  

(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2023 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice  2,319,021 103,380 2,422,401 146,620 2,569,021  2,432,400 
Offset for SPED OOD      0   
Offset for 1:1 init (7&11)      (73,257)  
Offset for 1-1 init (8&12)      (63,364)  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,850  0  5,850  2,025.00  .00  3,825.00  34.6% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200  0  200  90.00  .00  110.00  45.0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  3,000  0  3,000  1,708.20  .00  1,291.80  56.9% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  25,000  0  25,000  21,525.09  .00  3,474.91  86.1% 

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  34,050  0  34,050  25,348.29  .00  8,701.71  74.4%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  22,708  0  22,708  9,000.00  .00  13,708.00  39.6% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  208,368  0  208,368  108,042.62  100,325.29  .09  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  62,424  306  62,730  32,526.62  30,203.29  .09  100.0% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  58,140  285  58,425  49,499.71  28,130.57 -19,205.28  132.9%*
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  6,075.00  6,075.00  37,850.00  24.3% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  700.40  .00  9,299.60  7.0% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,049  0  38,049  28,844.04  1,035.00  8,169.96  78.5% 

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  449,689  591  450,280  234,688.39  165,769.15  49,822.46  88.9%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,982  0  11,982  .00  .00  11,982.00  .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  163,181  0  163,181  86,538.26  76,642.67  .07  100.0% 
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  57,522  282  57,804  29,972.60  27,831.70  -.30  100.0%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  5,000  0  5,000  1,890.89  104.48  3,004.63  39.9% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  19,000  0  19,000  6,239.38  .00  12,760.62  32.8% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  256,685  282  256,967  124,641.13  104,578.85  27,747.02  89.2%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  140,000  0  140,000  54,958.93  47,603.34  37,437.73  73.3% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QSZk4KNdnO3u%2B%2Bo/VfjSD0C0Jt39HlPO%2B/j4eJQw36Czkb4MFCjisU/%2B09L1ER6D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=em5lt81s7friizDMDc6XUQeEHbpK2rxcbbF6dF9dj5akSZNxjIhPKqH4ke0OVlpi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZWbthOuCJWuYuALJZ%2BH1nPPlz/aPDx0dqC8tmYV75S9urL7hYlEy7viTUVySnIge&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RVaNqYZkePO5Yol70O6qGmYfywRoFYav0kuPkF25z1O8maPRB19kJ04dfVj%2B03TT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ELTZcRgxr9JzjdgazXNGGmFrZM%2Bgtjeea6U6aGpKr2xzwQRiKoXqPeaPI%2Bwa3V6G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/PXt%2BO1rtC8DuIoufTDLwij3vTQiDpXNvFIQKSKtkYeKd01CyGhInrDVMb3NFSh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=doGEsCAk2lCjJTg2B60cgD2H2aHXSQ7ziPol9bDCreLueATpwubmf5QMcSlfxAXT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5qLriZWMHwuKCZSjSXjChhdcwpBYxHmm2nq6eKEeGo5uvGvM%2B0PRjlxhBSWwRmVn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H3%2B0npcyWqpyOT%2BrlHHl8UoWy41JVEn2IUMxzNsnYtFrFKyjnNoJ8%2BSBRl9j7BvV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BU0auRMVSxioYOGImbjoOrla7FSzXrNO%2BMAbnTDcIKwfPCwzJ4%2Bnfznm2qjWsfwo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=InX9q0qpjKStOyVPzfYdVgJ4mQ%2BkFQHehaXHl02Uy0o1Vbp9%2BuhJHDv8pKZjYhkk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ctnqr8QZG6J1rrrC3rcxt6NV6hqSmfVizfUr7JISE1H94h4NhwykC3FCz1ljssyD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Anpm9udH7LsrA5QczJJll2xwQSi252IVVQe5G3ey9uwTrrOBdzd9Z6PsUfMmn8QM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1gf%2BZfaPXhFA8uZ%2BcAdgOmvuTpIUegrbkpMfJGvB5X0JBn%2BDeFW9lNTO/NK7naSH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=92kmkVauHwBC86a7i7DZ4I1D1rm6s0RhwjM2NqGLbg4yy6lgoV9seo3U9LNeArFS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MpRKWzwuUAhWnUNUtEi0pWuvidk92w2TUhVRhAFS0Edfp2f/uUhjZFjKz8pHnXD%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IFAxt4%2BEiUa/mcCfkH9gFavJZtGcVcOXpzj5X/JSlXZQpJdMgN8JNSN3f23S5XTG&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  2
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11230000 53420  POSTAGE  36,200  0  36,200  10,056.59  1,829.67  24,313.74  32.8% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE  230,000  0  230,000  188,599.91  12,984.00  28,416.09  87.6% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C  6,500  0  6,500  5,523.10  125.00  851.90  86.9% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES  6,500  0  6,500  84.00  .00  6,416.00  1.3% 

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE  420,700  0  420,700  259,222.53  62,542.01  98,935.46  76.5%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE  
_________________________________________

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,123  0  6,123  .00  .00  6,123.00  .0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN  139,614  0  139,614  72,392.46  67,221.57  -.03  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR  267,247  1,310  268,557  143,890.97  129,305.28 -4,639.25  101.7%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR  15,000  0  15,000  .00  .00  15,000.00  .0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-  3,100  0  3,100  482.12  55.20  2,562.68  17.3% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-  6,900  0  6,900  1,639.90  339.60  4,920.50  28.7% 

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE  437,984  1,310  439,294  218,405.45  196,921.65  23,966.90  94.5%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES  
_________________________________________

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,123  0  6,123  .00  .00  6,123.00  .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR  139,614  0  139,614  70,433.08  62,727.86  6,453.06  95.4% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES  12,750  125  12,875  6,884.33  6,168.95 -178.28  101.4%*
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY  113,730  558  114,288  67,902.84  55,027.31 -8,642.15  107.6%*
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  45,000  0  45,000  6,900.00  .00  38,100.00  15.3% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES  2,000  0  2,000  425.15  716.85  858.00  57.1% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE  30,375  0  30,375  1,200.00  .00  29,175.00  4.0% 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES  349,592  683  350,275  153,745.40  124,640.97  71,888.63  79.5%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES  125,000  0  125,000  17,800.56  .00  107,199.44  14.2% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE  45,000  0  45,000  11,815.80  .00  33,184.20  26.3% 

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES  170,000  0  170,000  29,616.36  .00  140,383.64  17.4%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  
_________________________________________

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET  8,000  0  8,000  .00  .00  8,000.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DvI9j4McyP/uzQheFMYz2gKbFe6GjFye/EIINf8MVieFspgC6wef9r3W/5rEaIdk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2XJui6lQzNpEibC5%2BdvQFLKNDpuXSup53/yUdvx///Qh1nh%2BQrViMNZIth9pbxsx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jedkCPqs29tFE6JIcoCsQE1W3tBcxBxrEc3Z7oiFU1tJAvB9W6LnNqpOWsUD1qI2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FjRgyuHlEn%2BEfJHGXduE1RBSvV54a5hcAIBAIGRfTiJOmnN/sft8ZK9tN/NHiL16&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AYTHqFCQ1Lk3XxFFOmisG4866AwOudrjZkrN%2BRlhjPp8PPNGX6nrUHyJcMieAD7E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QhIHSI37o95gbjbsqCpmSGrxB0jEIvJpqaAll1zuwWgCUHGzXcGUZrnbRRnefZjW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rEENKLw7c/MCY7x9tZASdk2gm5UCSHWQMBU0IuP/fLGUAAPQ2ygZKEJ8dlzdt/3D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NLqIZgim5lWqij8QVKhSm8TIBKWzA1l60Z53CRWabicbGLOdaplyh%2Byw0B1kQRDe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d66EfGytjpofXYS/zWFL3u3zEtCliFPKsGGpkmUSASTPg7nzzTiFjLuvm6nvks3i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7IoVGiRMBG5Iks%2BQvJqfQ1xThKcLRV6JFzdGIV/oxlS%2BseZjPAZbpWa4/gW2fna&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHC5RUhpld9%2BvQ/8G9Ot4arFWUZWbaI/dDrVvjAvwcebGxKFBZss4tnGo%2BmhI7pM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=23eEVDrVnG3apr2rSCCcZIXw8FPAEhSIHvfQZqfrsLZmGbg/eP1Tgw0u6FNWrI26&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9MzW1jfNvlpLtfqUlbrfxP%2BHNMAgUUOgMSiVA/ltvs1CCR0mEkjYB59UeONP80tc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FvKEruJS/MmuKjQLBGCDsHKrywHR/A/ABfOHWQenR9nL6zzrEBVxh9ybS3CIvJLc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TlXyTiwwC9SgRwf7dIIzlT4sl9i2xlpuNkpvVc/RJIkYT140IuzxnECXu1atG0WR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CHYkytspEK3U84KEW5dmMcV5QjjtmPQlvoxv%2B4lwV6AX3THrQTBsDSs/CX4/Vb7g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d6u7ERqSoKhwJRiEXdQhnWe/szAZNuNPc8WcuwB8Mntj9C1UkCIDyPGC/Mphm07t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7OzfoGfDvYg8ALrP53RuLGJagXjRVAT4ZCl7b100tU%2BmKoND3SDEge36vGPrmpIl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YnjBZ2ecPVChMe3kqvXbYoGVALsGDSd5FV7WQ9qqjf4RnQQrjgBByZqayKpWPetI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPRKwGEzqAVqgXJhEwOx4VV/OusrEFhsXsgkRlR2UiivatnETjE2rKJiqpaU%2B5DL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8LmQz/wBztBc2YJpqDCE9%2BSAKZtpD2kwEoxNpNO/Foa1FNnxivUR5aNN3RuFltOL&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  8,000  0  8,000  .00  .00  8,000.00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,123  0  6,123  .00  .00  6,123.00  .0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  139,614  0  139,614  72,392.46  67,221.57  -.03  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES  145,462  326  145,788  83,786.83  74,870.38 -12,869.21  108.8%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000  0  80,000  39,674.90  6,697.50  33,627.60  58.0% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  20,000  0  20,000  1,764.28  23.98  18,211.74  8.9% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  0  100,000  23,054.00  27,164.96  49,781.04  50.2% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  15,000  0  15,000  6,091.99  .00  8,908.01  40.6% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  12,000  0  12,000  .00  .00  12,000.00  .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  50,000  0  50,000  22,252.36  .00  27,747.64  44.5% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  414,481  1,705  416,186  188,340.59  200,013.58  27,831.83  93.3% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  440,000  0  440,000  156,039.05  172,531.63  111,429.32  74.7% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,422,680  2,031  1,424,711  593,396.46  548,523.60  282,790.94  80.2%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,213,107  38,576  1,251,683  649,023.06  602,664.24 -4.30  100.0%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  38,861  0  38,861  21,488.45  .00  17,372.55  55.3% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000  1,000.00  .00  4,000.00  20.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000  0  10,000  575.19  3,540.00  5,884.81  41.2% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000  0  35,000  25,296.02  9,703.98  .00  100.0% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000  0  2,000  424.28  .00  1,575.72  21.2% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000  0  10,000  6,801.14  .00  3,198.86  68.0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000  633.57  .00  4,366.43  12.7% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000  0  7,000  .00  .00  7,000.00  .0% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  119,041  0  119,041  61,725.02  57,316.09  -.11  100.0%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  142,614  0  142,614  75,392.46  67,221.57  -.03  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  6,123  0  6,123  .00  .00  6,123.00  .0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  1,000  0  1,000  499.00  .00  501.00  49.9% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  6,000  0  6,000  2,434.38  1,173.99  2,391.63  60.1% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500  0  3,500  2,748.00  .00  752.00  78.5% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900  0  8,900  1,909.33  .00  6,990.67  21.5% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  15,000  0  15,000  7,528.89  3,959.00  3,512.11  76.6% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  438,226  9,449  447,675  242,526.71  215,548.06 -10,399.77  102.3%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  87,727  222  87,949  46,924.53  21,902.27  19,122.20  78.3% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BtjZkEFCztPqkg148B2WslNC8GJNMVtsPHCFst9cvYQY9hDjCvrJIb/lCgxc723U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1yF/OidXlxE%2BKOYRtYftmxsfm2IhC69vl2IudpjMR1RmBoFn7eB1TqrptWBeIQdq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KrbMi3dO0xKp0dgj5WC7OSi5rUdvr40ZBdyWggnPdpu4d8QYfMJ/9oSkYRdY3LA%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=egdW/cGMonnrOeByvtlp6ZRS6aZReAdAfwc7S0VPxxsduJZe236kkXc08c2q2lFR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cN7Z%2BFxDqk4eM6OPTagtozkBmx0fB0EmsabUlo5VwpXdksre//M8nZSlkb2b/196&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hFmQE7RJ4gzypfjZRuY24AYt1iINWSVzWcw7dGPhga/z/Dots9CbN4mTXSTEnibX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=esLnpraf4ggxfiX16H8OT3HHyZdw1u4d6zGlZ3uGHfQ3Y78IUL7qethNLgQkK0lh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IP4R6DGX7ww0Dl7NqhLy1yVyhO9nHItwdOEy1tUPQJPJGhqzDdl81CjSgike5wgx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9imJpvzt3I4L4UZCwb62JAesQrAExvAEagu5b7SlGBk3w1C7IkFBhBNrrukad3z1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/997RLYRzIXDePemv3CTJ3zKkrxmfhoC1g1KWMU4Em0bse5ZBZSmmh9uy71oOBit&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wtymLkUxjmVRnYGX9EtY%2BwV3K6k3lgKDIiVyq4DDdJ8ofbf/BXITJfjGQQNn8gd0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5mLBRfI0aT6IeisZYdUc33v9ezJJQaf3HM%2BdIaIKHVKtsuffCqX%2B8XOiHK6AvNIh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKop9DzWnWBgf7D0pHf%2B5lWkDh86D3jCdeOuofgOLegeU7aqHFIa9Ocp/Sf4Qu1I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DjqmpDcgHXc8eXlgy2S7rlt/kAS/8dGmGd%2BuEFPr4ggGWz38exn45J8HjtKUgiSG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/X5YwDZ69PccgO/gq8uoQSBL%2Bg46w8ocGwEm5EAdtR6lDfphnZ1K3xPmRxFf7Aa/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N2ncQqYeaK/D6z0Sp%2BKKe/ypdmp48jn0wq4Uv9TS8Wba49FEYosj1B0xGJ4damwH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KA/l7pPfcoRFDzrv4vPYjroRnUf%2B79GoQpb08ljCbT1BueBr7/EIk0sc8a2A7H0/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nl9iJu28dtBeP5e5wr/8dbW6%2BmxS9W5UcKXXFLwHP778dNU6bxqgZOmDK5v3dBfK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6Mi3Q/M9sfZ%2BLa6pkPLyzLXVF8ZiCY2OD0P316ICZoz4cnstuO%2B0nmChvQx/uod&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3xqG0uFwyhtGr3LclHXwFmU9qtj5%2B4ZT7vdm2SLdxt8I%2BNZJwH0bySIc7sERAcWz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4WYLDDkYNJOQaiqIt/8MawxtR5bWeNvLv1Pyt1exI7oSSIVF1uLjy6bnvsxzEOHY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lfBoTBZhs9dVw1nDjjp/vv/AMdqxQ3QDVfaQD5JJ73rV2KT1hcTFAWAoje1uno50&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZennkdDMCa1o0ONwT5okTIi0utcUUzrd%2BfdR0a0fIqP2rH9Y45oYLUnEs5CgKYom&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/8BTdiwP6tqyZKMycSOpqY/NVxS%2B59t3lrRgy7t2PgSmzlQ5nI9d1s8pwlY32IO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vw47tbiBjboL7J/6vWOAEjgAOBSDeVvwWVmqPb03UuC170NG/nMsLkkuIj22ylS2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MsQ/wdDUTMPBoqPHmWTI6hHFepotUmDjYd3nKAh6vyeRX24EA0aXeguoe5LU0kZi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBOQyS0QjRgM0mu57HK/QO7/i/nr07EqHajF6uT2tzGL2DKWbI5yFtTSsfd0yIMH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z23tpY3u5yILTHp5RH%2BwLOfZuerg3Hbf9f2QgHJ9d%2BqCXHZukMMPhnzgBPDUr2B6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CxiKmnXSK71Fwj/2s2/RwE%2BnPlIBChqlqaMN7A6Gn8YHljfqqRDJc7/83VV89Bvo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vz6ONgaTRZJDva/TXmf%2BHTVeCiBTD3yCgz0kARa87BLkoO2FO1Rho9YOg0Su4k6U&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  108,216  2,983  111,199  57,658.72  53,540.24  .04  100.0% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,262,315  51,230  2,313,545  1,204,588.75  1,036,569.44  72,386.81  96.9%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  337,997  11,115  349,112  181,021.54  168,091.43  -.97  100.0%*
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  147,710  0  147,710  76,590.36  71,119.62  .02  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  133,827 -32,222  101,605  45,460.97  12,857.16  43,286.87  57.4% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  140,468  0  140,468  64,323.30  .00  76,144.70  45.8% 
12210100 51310  HS ACCREDIATION  7,000  0  7,000  2,500.00  .00  4,500.00  35.7% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  28,000  0  28,000  .00  27,975.44  24.56  99.9% 
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION  3,650  0  3,650  1,000.00  .00  2,650.00  27.4% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  13,153  0  13,153  5,721.50  .00  7,431.50  43.5% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025  0  9,025  3,097.85  932.90  4,994.25  44.7% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  13,000  0  13,000  2,899.29  344.24  9,756.47  25.0% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  40,000  0  40,000  9,180.00  499.00  30,321.00  24.2% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940  0  16,940  7,269.00  .00  9,671.00  42.9% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300  0  9,300  .00  .00  9,300.00  .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  109,536  3,331  112,867  58,523.64  54,343.38  -.02  100.0%*
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  131,822  0  131,822  68,352.20  63,469.90  -.10  100.0%*
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,032  0  17,032  6,249.45  .00  10,782.55  36.7% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  25,144  0  25,144  10,934.62  .00  14,209.38  43.5% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  73,346  0  73,346  33,859.12  .00  39,486.88  46.2% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  1,000  0  1,000  64.00  436.00  500.00  50.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  8,000  0  8,000  3,711.22  646.94  3,641.84  54.5% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  2,510.32  344.24  2,145.44  57.1% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  625.00  300.00  3,325.00  21.8% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  115,838  3,441  119,279  61,848.36  57,430.62  .02  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  135,822  0  135,822  72,352.20  63,469.90  -.10  100.0%*
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,433  0  17,433  6,396.57  .00  11,036.43  36.7% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,819  0  23,819  8,739.76  .00  15,079.24  36.7% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,694  0  78,694  40,079.27  .00  38,614.73  50.9% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  1,750  0  1,750  666.68  40.00  1,043.32  40.4% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  7,000 -38  6,962  4,010.25  .00  2,951.75  57.6% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000 0  5,000  2,513.15  344.24  2,142.61  57.1% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,500 38  4,538  4,537.25  .00  .75  100.0% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  109,536  4,331  113,867  59,042.20  54,824.90  -.10  100.0%*
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  129,257  0  129,257  68,466.66  60,790.47  -.13  100.0%*
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,841  0  19,841  9,792.67  .00  10,048.33  49.4% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  39,483  0  39,483  18,150.85  .00  21,332.15  46.0% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  194.00  .00  356.00  35.3% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ds53G3NLxlnr2YxOlfsIgXz5wy7ygxopmzaLiUB5HWJMgrmunxsDP4m2TkLggo80&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hC5jfiW7kN%2BhUHbEdhhPRElQ6AhynCt8rHTvi8APQOigE84KzlEVShN92I0ZgGxn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SaHLVGw2gINev5SfoUe9pnGworFxnpppwRFwYttR2W76Y1XCKXw1%2BaJ3ZD%2BJDMUd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/Z6jdLI2JyPKdxmVazIZ%2B1X6NugCaxAGMuceg4Hw1mkx1/BPjZVyh0caYzX3cDH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sGcY043CetWTNtFyUOo4GUhn3Pdi9AfcrkbbGUNWdHkabvc%2BL4hX7oA0OS6vS7Sw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pXzfRbFQcIfAnHgJH3jsRgUQgZEyw0cCXFQaXtDv5h8ad83mw34w64F%2BItXTUF%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mNwYDHlwPJVKVrCJCZA1FomspNk1rXEB08RsNLWsozGeKvu7YHRg%2BNAumXarJsqY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZEBbGbQj9sId0U8poEbDaS/0uH0NyplqWsHnw6MMxRiuGyCHRGsa4fYc4vyrZfb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7lys/7NYngeha8D%2BtHugGbfNkzEA5ZIruQvDRkYhh/Ix8ADqwOz9Rtg4t7bqqd3P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LhinkNMDC/RNmHldOqE7dGn3e/Ee/tIU0MnCTNN9FdeqosLIA0HtDLrejy/M9KKb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QwgREKD8jb9brTlDlw/RLYz7wifge9XGSEHiCwWSMoqnGIPNMPGOVpKRdFEA4k56&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2Bb2P4BxbOYSCJVqmUy2fwJjWh7xEyOf6IUdzYJKPYXcVBY//U1D9wIdOt23yhjU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=meaRXt3CtEQkZQRRnRb0PXic3CnQvubQYz/UKtxO6w6lmsMDt7R5qNNdhWK1AtdM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TEEA4oZKpI96NLy5XxcogNZr%2Bb9kiM3f3ZuHbA0jMHjf%2B4Ri6hwN%2Btb9kprWg%2Bqw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B1WxlVB6gMUHYg1hDrupSROh9%2Bie0EzVw3FI1nsaLiO/5fUk9vVwUDNcH0nqe3PR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ft4kG5Zbgz%2BpXtEXHFo7lTpxZ49NzvoA4ciQPfMu4McmT5iwzV9ENMR7s8R8JAIs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nHueu2Og7AHHzxSvfQoxcO06oe6pU9vO5Cut19rRjDcN%2B7MXva6ZE4Tep%2BGLUfZv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x31fHdFMJm/U1GEuQu9zZzABRW%2BvCelebBbOq38Ljzin4Six9lfR3xHQIACzZekU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gDI6KDoeHA4gsTGA/etn7H2DBH2WwH1oUKkApH0qLSrUbacr5t9Qw0KlYeyjJNkj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rUcxH%2BWyu9kTIC9lg6eAP/K5pZiQkR1CDW2p539qPtJ8FKWymI1bS34ikYTsWxTM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=czGGz%2BPaWkX1rfviT2/J23VNr2wdVKKNRq4rhWFae7ddZ3hmKCppnfISkyFb8wTf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hfbjxkCxhXX36CpGktsU3K5QBVK9xxalPMZvgNoeBgiZjK58wPgosPYXD3fNuinV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GWoDNhBVjeMe4LNaq9jFxzsZqf0ZYu6yTDpL/1wHJnZb6hnCMmA2UQ7RHSLBLPzq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zge0UzsvRUZ3TQlVJhCGqdtbRAGTcHwjCl0aCUyVscrTaw7ehyGyJw2Ry6Kb67OJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9TUXiOXXmn9JrPwZYWNULwHKktHa3nIJ7PyOGZGk6u6cMx5Znb4p6BeJEJgQgo28&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OHI3LrimTt4iMhhSWMzGLkqeusJXqYIyizcwoXiqQyNP9vO2jjvJt%2BJTY9sWYxcB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wps4Y0wxl8CcOF2xMPuecb63muux1v1VXiEhOnmombYJbWQK4VCJ0c9lc2aRF4NG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrLnq6CVN8kZgxnuW9cmrQKUEl5gSQM0n4S7mJwa77ErCNmUYRXVpAOH9SgFkywn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=inYAKLPdX9FcCVV3KcHuvjUrZf8ELuSe2HJVlHvV7Igp4AwEhFXkW2rUHx/2Wbmu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxyamdKp7szWX4is9JF9fmKBuyYcj0KyNnufVDQL%2BOZC4IowtT9VGFtUfQvhkOXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLokPr0tb3/hNahK0EYAINmQXeVWmzYw6RH/YkPBG1EfHo/2PI4kvjYGNjNVIuZe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IMzfCDdCPylcBw/06aAVsFuBF5oBpEZghlDq54OoqAp437olhomlMDbuS25/yrB7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M3LFzgkWd3/jkmd/KQOu%2B4QfI74UgDYljgMqJVNmha1UQAbRzbU0IiX2gwPH4oUU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iXgz%2BUmi9phfOa5ylqibcRyrBHTrLasgnoYwJWzy0vngHWdUAGp%2BICConj3mED3%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bRmi0u5NLETr93VTTdXwaW8RWJFR23WhjUtGPBYYmv6twszO6R34P7ZeloYx5Wiq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bpYF32FQUADiQ/so1dSjJlUJy/jqfkbN%2BLzhXRcEZMPThLCHg%2BrEgjSeLDSpJ1X3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wVuy%2B1EI2h2RlAebgVloeJSsYJJpcsgSRt5kwrG%2BhxX5hYl9sUJcsssBzX5wcZf0&


 
 
 

01/05/2023 08:48    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM        2,000       1,127       3,127       3,126.97            .00            .03  100.0% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        5,000           0       5,000       2,513.17         344.24       2,142.59   57.1% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        2,000      -1,127         873            .00            .00         873.00     .0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      108,215       2,983     111,198      57,658.72      53,540.24           -.96  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC      129,257           0     129,257      68,466.66      60,790.47           -.13  100.0%*
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       18,106           0      18,106       8,225.23            .00       9,880.77   45.4% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/       34,314           0      34,314      12,590.62            .00      21,723.38   36.7% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          764           0         764         446.22            .00         317.78   58.4% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500       1,243.02         333.07         923.91   63.0% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        5,000           0       5,000       2,513.15         344.24       2,142.61   57.1% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE        2,500           0       2,500         600.00            .00       1,900.00   24.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      108,215       3,983     112,198      58,177.28      54,021.76          -1.04  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI      129,257           0     129,257      68,466.66      60,790.47           -.13  100.0%*
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       19,481           0      19,481       7,194.42            .00      12,286.58   36.9% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S       44,746           0      44,746      24,723.47            .00      20,022.53   55.3% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING        3,000           0       3,000       2,966.97            .00          33.03   98.9% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        5,000           0       5,000       2,511.45         344.24       2,144.31   57.1% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,500           0       1,500       1,101.00            .00         399.00   73.4% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      109,536       4,331     113,867      58,523.64      54,343.38         999.98   99.1% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC      124,391           0     124,391      64,498.98      59,891.91            .11  100.0% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       19,481           0      19,481       9,098.89            .00      10,382.11   46.7% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/       38,634           0      38,634      17,658.00            .00      20,976.00   45.7% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R          525           0         525            .00            .00         525.00     .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R        2,000           0       2,000       1,007.31          14.53         978.16   51.1% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        5,000           0       5,000       2,512.07         344.20       2,143.73   57.1% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,000           0       1,000         300.00            .00         700.00   30.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       32,026           0      32,026      14,356.21            .00      17,669.79   44.8% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,917,971       1,293   2,919,264   1,431,163.36     983,363.13     504,737.51   82.7%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        7,218           0       7,218       3,699.00            .00       3,519.00   51.2% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE       33,684           0      33,684      17,262.00            .00      16,422.00   51.2% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE       26,466           0      26,466      12,330.00            .00      14,136.00   46.6% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       67,368           0      67,368      33,291.00            .00      34,077.00   49.4%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY        6,650           0       6,650       6,650.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KrTLGJQgThDvzqUxUzdNioM4AzHkFJ/FMyyOjN5NsneilVvSTZVTx%2Bs4nnGCIvKg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WgLQenK09Ob6cwkcklphNKXEbMhN0bKp39Bi2CaaJ1sLYpSk1ZLSnFbth6fDs2S4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=854OIdqYxru49vR6Mt0vlxvZr%2BoVl/dvgZtqtfWQdU/crvY7sVhX999vIUcyoqzs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eat5koP%2BJDAgcqDSjGk8OefyF1uUR5YrKW/kUnM8gqNBX0HPDYLN/IdUCZa6TXQ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uzggmgBJeiUvRU8roIQjlD7FuleKbOFmNk4eWE6M8OC/KVooRvWWv8UKnVzEgBcp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xFFNW9WFAddRSff/eIZKVnTklb9OSXGw1QKyHFsGw6C99IT2BeSIPBEYxRIXuixG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BFcKv7O/YWPyTGk/JUZ5U2o5/cSWCduy0KVU9EYRC0VTEAlcgZxpYQLk9b%2Bm/n%2Bo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v3XSn7o8Z9wr3lU85o2J3ULjK4rGglBFRPaoXWKT9FKzzEaoE7Upsa5y4cQOzyYw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HC2VNPp/mRIXxAdAJ3cbdxfWE63c638VGJtNrxLmPTrayU2ZUt6W15cuwWIu9etP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBJu3JtwUNiqWSdeW3zEKUQ0bFUXsGfo0qmcIhAr2YBhKLKCYCmsoJKzAG629GGo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k7aIDO081yWIWB2mFAIO/CJDTmw%2BKRZlpE7sWMX18FqwHbrXfh3%2BzEn%2BBX2NmTLw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=opCsTZYRzWfK4XldEge1iHRukJn3iHG%2BCqHKyNQNqs9fPcj%2BTCqv5LP5B876HRkZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AdqybevngQyyv5s7dSMMcydPRC8SH09Y43KrhOvmBC%2BiSc0YrxC/8nvpP%2BhlrsRJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nX55VX8H6HEGMt03vtZK4H5z01vS4Rlc2H%2BD9TIRmqxAKWihamn8OVHUv3EJLUhz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpKkQdMZ5K3iqC5wnuY0O/3Wm1O%2BGDDXLMvPsn%2B3Dxt3W9Rl8aVbY5wmRxMyeT1l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y8lgfvZnIL81VKBKkV/xOY2Cydq2tK5HTMBsU9aiacSFOuK5dxERjDcNrz6/DEP4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zesa8OeI/jfxBpn5ke6H9IhCdH8WCwV0TF0D5aC1m6HGUzGgLmumtmYNTTHSANTP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wfURQhQXkCf2zTk/vdCV/PqUUESpIq%2BR7CMx%2BsQ5gGM%2BqFk5eAR1gh7zpL6q/nEE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QkfihBW4FMocwON0qv86ccmWPskfNM/QVgUL4RPLfh6iQcAxuklr72zKp6hvdoWU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hu4pznDSRlwcDJVAPFTOamXZAmwt9EyfJYzFUGemi/aj8KH8inIS2igDLjoC8VcR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lDuPTid72koCAHP%2BVth2H0%2BZfqmZWcOt2QXurJvIS33PO4k7V6LB%2Bi75U6wcIYI%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ihKopemBJXV%2BmTN/Ck%2BTCKAgG6mTs4cxGUnXvF1NTHth58vgjJO/FufCwstJvBFz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJTx%2B5FavdpJ33dIj/nVfA8GvuKsj2kDhQka%2BId8eQho%2BRpX3HaHaN9XC0kL7FSL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1gmm7hLSst8/99KfUubhuXkk3WaoWBlrHm%2BfP6EUlET20r0xiIXquv3RHqJMI90&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BLEIiPcOHCqeDaWNdhEPAFhnRHRgnMAo0zoWgIUNqC37VdHJxti8GTrqGFyTSzEI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=00SXShE3km5PMDycLSxZOvRQZUpnV0AXNUaJ42YpWWnJXQ%2BKDK1dXViTBtjiTie9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=olrzpsvvGUW/O%2B3IIuUpFiyyzIXf6DBzMFW78yfdvy53r/6wgvfzeLdri5StoU7e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2mhlZddd/rW%2B5/HG7ns0vTw/Wa68qpCO2DJMjJoB891o04kSp5f3W465YC441KF3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9MUXtzRoAL3jDmcawQ/LSHrR9LeRtJodlLmPaVVflHzy%2BVHY6B2PKwJySLXIAemc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TV4LEbxyiH7LuILtkJlJgI4OQxwsNQ/yju3X951eMrRqpUn2APQiyk3rsReV6OmQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FF6FYRfFtYbIIK/jSaRhjiSsLckEMdl4v%2BY/RfTNjsJrzxyOCwseZQ0TLpbHf6VO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xx4VWgvFY2O9RdaE7/dK5cby1WiKlMh1mt/a6H1G0HAWdmZuWmBkcSt0JUw9CWRt&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51455  SALARY RESERVE -  1,352,522 -1,121,473  231,049  .00   .00  231,049.00  .0% 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  106,657 -86,010  20,647  .00   .00  20,647.00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  125,744 0  125,744  53,169.93   100,432.09 -27,858.02  122.2%*
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  265,638 8,508  274,146  94,896.72   179,249.36  -.08  100.0%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  176,438 6,218  182,656  70,754.13   111,901.94  -.07  100.0%*
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,318,441 45,911  1,364,352  466,936.92   834,542.91  62,872.17  95.4% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  732,836 15,234  748,070  258,847.38   440,837.09  48,385.53  93.5% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  242,368 12,918  255,286  88,368.21   166,917.73  .06  100.0% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  88,219  3,109  91,328  31,613.58   59,714.54  -.12  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  251,541  8,095  259,636  89,874.09   169,762.17  -.26  100.0%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,482,329  43,912  1,526,241  518,430.87   934,565.96  73,244.17  95.2% 
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  320,516  11,296  331,812  114,858.09   216,954.17  -.26  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  346,005  11,412  357,417  123,721.29   233,695.77  -.06  100.0%*
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,329,383  43,541  1,372,924  482,542.41   844,198.89  46,182.70  96.6% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,266,343  39,851  1,306,194  423,490.23   799,925.99  82,777.78  93.7% 
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  128,932  4,054  132,986  50,076.00   82,910.10  -.10  100.0%*
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  324,432  9,977  334,409  115,757.01   218,652.13  -.14  100.0%*
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  255,636  8,300  263,936  91,362.42   172,573.46  .12  100.0% 
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  182,172  6,421  188,593  65,282.22   123,310.86  -.08  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  171,410  4,286  175,696  60,817.86   114,878.18  -.04  100.0%*
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  356,351  9,452  365,803  113,032.02   231,830.19  20,940.79  94.3% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  281,449  7,939  289,388  110,484.63   178,903.44  -.07  100.0%*
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  269,536  14,552  284,088  103,963.36   177,806.42  2,318.22  99.2% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  317,622  5,067  322,689  115,251.30   182,100.70  25,337.00  92.1% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  345,562  10,446  356,008  123,233.67   232,774.71  -.38  100.0%*
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  694,076  23,787  717,863  296,293.86   537,921.43 -116,352.29  116.2%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  705,655  23,284  728,939  253,737.27   479,281.51 -4,079.78  100.6%*
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  134,490  4,317  138,807  55,992.06   82,815.18  -.24  100.0%*
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  344,425  10,529  354,954  122,868.63   232,085.19  .18  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  201,631  4,445  206,076  71,047.08   124,216.44  10,812.48  94.8% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  145,163  4,533  149,696  51,817.86   97,878.18  -.04  100.0%*
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  144,952  2,128  147,080  48,339.00   91,307.00  7,434.00  94.9% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  366,424  8,651  375,075  129,371.14   244,367.69  1,336.17  99.6% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  232,172  7,539  239,711  82,976.94   156,734.22  -.16  100.0%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  171,685  5,196  176,881  61,228.08   115,653.04  -.12  100.0%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  293,139  14,309  307,448  113,613.84   193,834.42  -.26  100.0%*
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  314,413  13,142  327,555  146,799.90   214,267.80 -33,512.70  110.2%*
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  682,226  22,527  704,753  248,005.29   455,747.55 1,000.16   99.9%
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  628,529  21,917  650,446  247,919.87   415,835.52 -13,309.39  102.0%*
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,519,755  51,380  1,571,135  554,735.61  1,016,400.13  -.74  100.0%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  70,163  1,754  71,917  24,894.36   47,022.68  -.04  100.0%*
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  85,104  2,128  87,232  30,195.72   57,036.36  -.08  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  134,346  2,162  136,508  48,534.93   91,677.09 -3,704.02  102.7%*
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  420,139  11,489  431,628  151,804.98   272,145.34 7,677.68   98.2%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MCyX8NgBuBWFFBpEutemOZHTWzKvgTpgdNLIq2j1EPSOEBjA0jPPb3yM%2BfWLRh7e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2y%2BMDW/ylZFeDjWgzgV%2Ba8nNZX3FqWRjTGM8WfVVO/7DvBZz1ls%2BdXwjorNfuk6j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QgI80XKSchFcfbGP5soZC9lJN3dHRbb1vY4o6uZxkOdswAsqI6W9Z/WYdMUug%2BXr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKY5w/F6K0U7InRWVRt9wK%2Btg3fs3yyvqz09I5a1/96p7kl%2Baex%2BiE%2BhQxj%2B4SvX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SlaFWW863i2WFcVRH%2B6yyMfW3PAyFpE9Y8Nr8jMSd89GTD/ng6NWxzeNRcnnwRaF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=34y3Xi4WbcdN8C1JYdqKFeq8bKHaAe/8SRwL6fUxWwfdJg46fwduTzrcDNKY4KhQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2WUpvAzjt/x7doeH/CeeiSVVlx%2BsOY%2BQGVf23iqsR6%2BzveY%2Bf0ddL45txSgihWe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bFlZWbQvN04kxp9wWY0mzhnvaMEx2kdpKLhHGwWjegUWmQ1IRq4fAE/HmrNH0Fkp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BNcVkpVeSKPqxuIIxIX3AunqO16j0sbG2wxc8yTcl4MgcgcXo/9rVXSFQK3OJ1Ag&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZG9dUlMnLrKi1GkaVdmTH6Fjo06KgHjIao5eAgjiwpzLDqfPjAOFc1ucXyCGP5B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tt%2BXnZ5U63/Wk6Lp7cmCSRufhqdN4TtoZITay3lT%2B/VnTTbifoLl0k2sSJ%2BoyrTG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SaOswUgfxjDDb%2BZGDD0iVvLMMLsnlw8NUCG%2BayCvohwgQaXp4VUA0Jxqp1H%2BKMGg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z1EFMh5GMnnNiwxwhzYmrvC5twgGa1G1SPfFbTjfJgsbY%2BgEkAuRiwqNA7L9pG66&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SbJfmhzs5k5OfoyxgIC4MkfOjdeOL0O%2BrNzmtJ4vfZFa2dqQJXNzaB/9YFL/YnuQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RVGDSxFlTtJV7qizGpDOejO98vh%2BKSB6Imv%2Bs9F0L0EwVw61UjW2QAyI7lt5omBg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cru7bcwVbd6YRAEN004cbi0cMNTMXaE6jFP34XodKgS1eVgTi7N19sxgIGnLPF0F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7vU9epzTnHS3b2WsiCKfZItdc4ailDFFv4vyfxtgSbAihLye5BUrrb4KAYI1vrJ3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1x6LalhB8RDBuZTGfZlFfEXkv2e66mUQsbLXFTLfN6LS6FsqLsZDyeGVxz0SBsh0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wc8Ko1V856RR5%2B//YttPVBnEJ/ggujzKA7glHE4p/TOrX4qXV1%2BAGHH95N53n2tN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MZuF3NsS3CGadEvG3qDl9a8ujfdsqs5XSFPXcSTEFKNv4qBRNxDiz/uytGz/K%2Bt1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bkj6M8RF9h9cnSukH/mI5r10ucZQCLkEpqEBKggh8G1qPZqdyHYvQjpn7SMQtK0H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=laUAYLugxtM1QnBcDU0b0R4e1TwAn9u%2BznjYYwlIAbrKxjvfdAO2S5hazC061vL6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hNEpYobmLhCjgZAztpCwPjFfVvibfPzeF/qTNWVGA1I7HuqspetDOkCHbvN2zLR%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YoLM0Z/iwymBcr52soZTnJxdBD1t/NS/PagtfOiG6n2AKrbynx4%2BZlAnsCFMvLfX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yg2qKVSF%2BaP7QkkHvO5shiU425FumyB/e7lapYeKpBGzk1JqPmK0zMc/nwGeQVuR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PiIk2BJfBHsWzTboLRDLwB1/zvXI6KQKbxXvbUDUceLGeQsXykoarvaIGGglaUmW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4QJHdguSscw0vkPPVREkcrFRgBbDpUtVEAtmCLcy8ebjLcDVQAO57CYPhA8rr2KZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZ5Fk23yLE1SRKCPb3XbeiJi0y53fiz9dP0xEg958S9AApnVCIgRWcDod/e0diV5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pvPHcQpwNzoB0YWs7jduTpaEbsRX9n2G79Zy7kT2YMEKrYar1oGhip7ukgcDZJVZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nzfu1YtDtH3BJ4t81ay7caIkx8BWM8QF25S5TiXaVKdVqa2HB6wt6TN/XLu9hstg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L1V2GzNkctJYpVkMeqDNktnAaasSLlxCMxjMh//l6TrSUnj5LeuPAXfLZHp0gkbH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nm6uubdPu0UbM1XrUxJjDrDia/K1muyCk1U/1xl4jh0vr6UtDgfeAV4YxECyMCmM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0okObBuDn25NYiLZCWK%2BUoBaMFoAi%2BKY9Aa1iURjfgKijKLH/gYeq5gq3R0ti0Mt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bi6qAM9ovNsX0gR30xkm7scE6aVutuzzs9lIDmwv/R1aQ0iL6HyyDimitj9GIKiY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r7MS6aoKNf9nsgn6edB6WFJDSLFqFpNqN0P8WcfREfgHi1bdGDUDhQ76qGGGpFX/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e2frqXFSWzxJrccQGYvtDFRUBGXd22aKp0BL%2BQY3J5Z4YPe4iDMVba6wL2VQPvmW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H6XuqDbVwGYpWKyLZxMIMSlZtmUKYhAOfzaITnbLpOnqbaCo2MB5fylE00MaESVC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTkdyPozaMHDRxHz8QJ%2BRXiAKgcqNcB4WWie96LDjiYf0fyEVIZePBl7Plc73tYM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mk2gfdnQo2Mgt5iqxkzt%2B38Hd7C83OaN2Q8xy1%2B%2BFF%2BXNuqTRJol/E4sEMGbSLkc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6DN/7QuTCJ5TBTIrDiz0IBqp9zOpx3o0pVMrL3H7lPv8shHUbqaO12BsTYl0cjSJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jD1vznr7%2BEaxS48Bzz5dTcBAPMot1tjOVSW6hblvX31atnA30qAL/jLfmLnLMILg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uXaTdH2rDcLpz2gBovBJ31B9SemBOnvrbVfFVN/rQOuMYHBW92/BI0TU8ZbB1VTn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EkUpjTAYgKJKXg4BwM9CzCwJemw6UXNlf5bugVEr5Z2TfFRWteO0wcqf4Ta1/A70&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4BgUuGNku569IJpj4hGj9GMZCnn%2BYtxXNsr/VRebOwESSHg/u2q4F9hMTbDglhvg&


 
 
 

01/05/2023 08:48    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS    1,470,280      38,728   1,509,008     520,710.49     951,384.24      36,913.27   97.6% 
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       65,930       1,648      67,578      28,591.71      38,616.00         370.29   99.5% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       54,041       1,351      55,392      23,739.39      31,652.52            .09  100.0% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.       93,953       3,312      97,265      33,668.64      63,596.32            .04  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE      345,570      13,153     358,723      98,176.14     185,443.82      75,103.04   79.1% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR    1,511,416      38,983   1,550,399     512,250.74     976,396.52      61,751.74   96.0% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       66,077       1,652      67,729       9,342.20      44,284.32      14,102.48   79.2% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       65,930       1,648      67,578      23,392.35      44,185.55            .10  100.0% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.       88,219       3,109      91,328      31,613.58      59,714.54           -.12  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER      292,154      16,337     308,491      83,676.60     181,171.55      43,642.85   85.9% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS    1,390,901      43,924   1,434,825     485,455.85     908,189.87      41,179.28   97.1% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       88,219       3,109      91,328      31,613.58      59,714.54           -.12  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI       83,466       2,087      85,553      29,614.50      55,938.50            .00  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS       80,905       2,023      82,928      28,705.86      54,222.18           -.04  100.0%*
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND      287,867       7,197     295,064     102,137.58     192,926.54           -.12  100.0%*

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              25,318,147    -463,506  24,854,641   8,556,279.97  15,582,102.58     716,258.45   97.1%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING      408,800           0     408,800      22,461.98            .00     386,338.02    5.5% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,133,741      28,842   1,162,583     403,740.94     716,887.22      41,954.84   96.4% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED      417,007      11,523     428,530     137,761.57     253,290.58      37,477.85   91.3% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -      105,000           0     105,000     149,375.74            .00     -44,375.74  142.3%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       72,046       1,801      73,847      25,562.43      48,284.59           -.02  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,042,737      27,675   1,070,412     375,293.79     688,686.62       6,431.59   99.4% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       93,098       3,282      96,380      33,362.28      63,017.64            .08  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       72,046       1,801      73,847      25,562.43      48,284.59           -.02  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      935,579      33,648     969,227     340,993.01     627,400.80         833.19   99.9% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA      156,825       3,312     160,137      55,976.22     105,732.86      -1,572.08  101.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       75,103       1,877      76,980      32,991.39      43,988.52            .09  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      807,393      11,908     819,301     254,361.99     499,125.95      65,813.06   92.0% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI      182,172       6,421     188,593      65,282.22     123,310.86           -.08  100.0%*
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       86,495       2,162      88,657      30,688.92      57,967.96            .12  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      646,259      18,300     664,559     231,156.53     422,370.16      11,032.31   98.3% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      182,172      11,473     193,645      74,974.32     118,670.56            .12  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       88,219       3,109      91,328      31,613.58      59,714.54           -.12  100.0%*
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      474,447      12,765     487,212     167,608.20     318,561.81       1,041.99   99.8% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI      181,317      11,443     192,760      66,724.56     126,035.28            .16  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       88,219       3,109      91,328      31,613.58      59,714.54           -.12  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      348,423       7,287     355,710     123,556.77     233,385.01      -1,231.78  100.3%*
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN      175,876       5,351     181,227      62,732.43     118,494.59           -.02  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jx3JgDcgrblRtpB8/kg3gpYEJm6yFgGmfRAXsL3F2ttNjqrXEQbdMfVhghFTREQn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T0adfeYMEnNnVVtUUKTgMzVzRWnN2z5DKGBtBxYH2HfkFotORBEdl0K6vRKRb1Qe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/LxLYTPJB7owytkgF5l69OTxJ6UWU%2BEDaZ8rx62rNKPrn/atP3KcNcjUso7HnGK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZeQPTwiTiULRmSoNw4ODJsRYkUh9rI8s2CgxDGKdQkls2sBCRWvJP7nmLEYl5fIV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qSqWPvwxUQYCE7mXqlRZzenajBmn2MXP1wIE0cGjMjKNUOch0mNPUCj7c%2BOR5UzJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=47mDj9CHx3z2kkkf8iYwyKGXkRuMprBpUERqsnc6iByl7KyEvVWm6DAKUVwm9MMU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B94xEU9Y/5hRVuh8JCUo/kvIcjyGzEWGw1x9P5INmhaD/Db4p3IFbI%2BiPlAAeD3S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ik3QL67a2QLQb8e8Q3xs%2BJp3qspWcWEJ6JoVA/dDdKL0liRtrFRh7Ld2JLXs0Fdd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUjbUsL87EtTApsHAKEiPPp2rg2ma4aKRe0miISuujFbwh3lILYN/F2VYpBjjRWX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lovntW95L1q4/exhWEmzSetjlg//WZ3L/XTAafMvjaIb/%2BoboP4hqzTn6GkZdkhX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UEWWZu6O33Sl2QVXHuxrgwfjw2rqArae447xeodu9JLEXnxdOihBkiq5vThZ3kP8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/0Jbq%2Bfa0YKe/F3CNy1SsnOs6ZQ/fULPWScdqh84y6cxQbNuYGhaPyHp5cY/FWc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p2g5pHyf/H89snGichvFgz8wNa/Wiaw/7tHzCL3yy3V7qtg89NkOE8MWlflSiVix&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=poSfHzbXvBKalw4nGSgaU4D6Lv972lGfC%2B9kMd34NC6yyzQukc7Hl9aMdWfzVk5O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v1sHiVRs7TZ5oSPlL9jb%2B3%2Bt6hddZXLA8BigYpXoTcTdWUFeHLf3VSeOyDag%2BO%2Bw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2l8zLjEHVAzUksd1crg94ZV7o6sXPFOypdPlAChbQuUzmpaLwskx6WkZv7t7YAL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PZFzPmhW4sfwb1Wn2JS16vBXJdzyw7V2TSpEuCQLhOaLAWLRVqDYfG/5H7Wk/Dj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T8G/45mUq9%2BGwuuj8GB0oaZ5bY1SYBHQG2txSC/iW/uKwwyb4qlZdd/nm63jmdtn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cdp41GciCpZfHPrfh3gsF4OirRQRR9DAZ6iY2FbFnWewcnq1GyHLTTNHpkFOGNvE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4zbZcNdehI/2am37Cnjgm1gw9DUrJS7oPT1BFwmeWbY9ao/wqEEwW1S7d5RLbm2q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aWOcxroakhe6wb1Fz4bBpT4qXCIl87LPL%2BXKojj97licd01qsg42vvM2/IPdFWx8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcAALNCd1MGcETyl96cQtXrndF5JE4hzQyVf5/czqTNM4onbrK8CZwARrCb55H0H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MC0mVLLF4Fc3XcrlLO7C89pTC4SK16naSxPQYSct%2B%2BkoWYiD%2BzfwQptmbaaMklFC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsg9iaqoUpDttmNq3diN1MdtAYLU3R67bPuISdNoYv%2BeHDlkcbW/X8c0XfdV4Gl2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JYH9zkfNKLLN/n/VsBIPb8r8Za1MB2knzniS8pOuaKcah/UOeZdtXa9aUaEA5Yr5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/9JDz4MqNm184wvgsNT3WH5Dm1WiPVzsuWwt02whqTlMp8ETpVpYMsdu%2BE7v/R4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B5OWsh7mKKi5TkLvkl3x9X4vhm6M3MbOzl35sq4ZZ%2BTD608HVBLgOBzfdl9OWpKz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=feM138F8pCbeY7JN6Uf1o8rpcj7ifwSmsspI029ypjBA/X2Nnj1%2BCWHDXmycOVYY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ljsGUQcFV8yCJ%2BgSKzk/ErI1ZBsJlseyi0xRct3i5McAWFctBFChlGHDXpeSn7ZN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DmQwu%2BkSWMQZ5Sjhm6OkiVL6yh5bJDrceIymgaJd6Y/nivkZiW2rZ0yhCVddOpuW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Frynnd8kOYO0qOkm6VE1J5SJjhoLzdXPXUMJgRtd%2Bf3xy8vENzQ4dzAkFrolcqsg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7VYOLs0OQa1Q6uhT6CvZva9jMmievWPNcO/QqQMAXYxsbgu0RuFhPWDfTr2GLOqH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=byOk9rKuAzKzvDXY%2Bqpgs%2B5C5HesDILGflNLrf7p84TaaNBEvaixl1MFLQELjhF8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t7sZ6apq75V0uTI/HPKL0fSkbQJydo%2BmZeGsZKYHl25XgE79mC6rYOwQ9az9U5BM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pH39PDXw/zX1Quc0t8r6djYFC1vTnhuKZjAPHd2w58ZYzO%2Beb%2B4Du75XIURnJtM1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kzn%2Bp2xgCHDd2Z7UyYEEe//XOAmGVjgozyqFHayOtb667S9SwwsWTLi1uQNYgTUA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/kFLOaMm6XqqDRqsjqHXDJslci7m5unQQFWQ//SArrl9ta/Q79sfOSObQFVllgHV&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  59,814  1,495  61,309  21,222.36  40,086.68  -.04  100.0%*
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  452,389  11,539  463,928  165,104.19  297,266.07  1,557.74  99.7% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  176,438  6,218  182,656  63,227.16  119,429.08  -.24  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  536,802  24,059  560,861  203,756.22  472,104.76 -114,999.98  120.5%*

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  8,998,417  250,400  9,248,817  3,196,704.81  5,661,811.27 390,300.92   95.8%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  290,788  8,101  298,889  103,461.57  195,427.41  .02  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  121,602  3,040  124,642  45,791.55  78,850.40  .05  100.0% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  412,390  11,141  423,531  149,253.12  274,277.81  .07  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P  157,000 -57,000  100,000  36,912.00  .00  63,088.00  36.9% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  422,000 -40,000  382,000  159,509.53  .00  222,490.47  41.8% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  232,000 0  232,000  71,700.00  .00  160,300.00  30.9% 
12325000 51008  RETIREE SUBSTITU  0 40,000  40,000  25,375.00  .00  14,625.00  63.4% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0 57,000  57,000  38,000.00  19,000.00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  811,000  0  811,000  331,496.53  19,000.00  460,503.47  43.2%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  14,000  0  14,000  .00  .00  14,000.00  .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  15,018  0  15,018  7,494.80  .00  7,523.20  49.9% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  601,809  0  601,809  204,517.68  .00  397,291.32  34.0% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  71,344  0  71,344  20,094.59  .00  51,249.41  28.2% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  539,518  0  539,518  206,796.70  .00  332,721.30  38.3% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  76,322  0  76,322  32,880.61  .00  43,441.39  43.1% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  593,411  0  593,411  179,687.12  .00  413,723.88  30.3% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  69,506  0  69,506  29,920.40  .00  39,585.60  43.0% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  524,915  0  524,915  188,650.12  .00  336,264.88  35.9% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  69,680  0  69,680  29,452.46  .00  40,227.54  42.3% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  409,646  0  409,646  154,330.67  .00  255,315.33  37.7% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  68,752  0  68,752  29,789.06  .00  38,962.94  43.3% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PJ8jsk7Q74YiR67zXA7hiRv9N2ezitL3OcxyLGIXizoq/i2ZdEg3mYfyuF0UrXqR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ehcSZIver8V6qJ9t%2BYNIDYuln7KDdHMi5i/hzgom4BouPLIjKIIXu/p/zmGFaLG2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9E9GjaLrm6rMFyYrcSE3ERORoTeptTC3iW9y0SkeBajdEcvfjc%2BD3H1r4YxSUoD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=InXAsDFYi/5sgt3w1nLO8vfJFjpOJ5OyYuhR0wbXV3L0kG5QZFqdLZIa1/G1i6oe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=raIB6gQLIEfsvWwF4nTmHw8URzzcjX6/RkSzw07Hw4rguYNLyf69XuXJ4h35WC2o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pvLo5RjVKfYcWAI5gvWOnV9RpZRK9O2eqGjxEH9IeCcvZC74h34/NRoofe46d1Rd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=19LtnuG8rupeLdkTMoX7Qu6VExAKG/GnA3XpvZjmybiCpBgi/jzoEk4As0j5piI%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFdrP1PIVMZhr1/Ga7SJ%2BO09iyBGFpOP8Sm2GoB4Qiyj6KrfI3nVg2iOBYy1aQ1z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8xVgjxem/PmSpfhxzxlarWa/YbR%2B2L2aiO8ID94kM/8b9uh2uQuMGBCZsXKQwZz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HCBfNjAjA4jxS2QrMPdMQWMyf66BxuAZCQbStbx%2B1QZYkG/0Jmhyklq1VQnze0WQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TR5urmXd17PN/DVoN6sNJkNdalr%2BaatS9vqQKV0KM2c/IQX/QbaE816wSRpzkhH6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uoFXyCzv%2BGznaT3M2QBL3xe6a0BaF2hqleiAO/Y1wx2lfRsXnDTMKMglu%2B0uzApX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=leLDveWOMBKKJoialpLAeUdF8R%2BA43VVcaT18KEVxJyHlreRLTHGtPaEGpR1goiV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UbrfiFsYKpmgG87u83C05JL1UjtXQ6SZVMtu7sgqIkHwMFXpgzfPD8980hOvvgsF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sIxAuJ5Y32DkWZZYhhTSsyz6R%2B9al/d2Hx4zAwqiTn82SlgX1atul3EwtnqxP64v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QltgHlqF9LIv5UbJwy3SJU2cEKkpOo7oDPyM5731sLOwFE/qBT%2BShUQYoKQwOA2i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hBuLP8j57H9RwBpn7B7n1fZDGX6U/v/trnIARoQ5tZ1ENdnm/ssvQTG8PqgBdeWz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F34AOksCzIx0DgB7FThfPivss7S9koeYU6kAlTHlRVyEoznwo0Ghgkk/psb4ombA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yLsAyqh8BZoWEo9LoMNiMNMGTojED90zR6AELucGUSvV8tIgNyEdFP5c6XdLCz3F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NfNizvFFgfiwX5cSyLOn7N%2BQt9/Da5c%2BL%2BoqrE4YXSW4gUDvfG2DQmZgjC4%2BrHM1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MEXrig0CbGjRIbvAVnUF8QGbEB2z7J2gT8qJa4B6FfIJFeH%2BLZegpLfGdYbYqNd4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UzjQe5vn1Cz2h9vUM2eRvN%2BThlrcMk7VhqyD7wAXI7QnpKk37oWbDa/kc7pGKEuC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q/rJFp%2BkMYR1VI0DFemioDocVpw5I1zAAg2hLiYEw/ECbJ5JBU%2B8eMfYTDduMrjh&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  386,154  0  386,154  118,000.76  .00  268,153.24  30.6% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  40,717.95  .00  28,411.05  58.9% 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  371,470  0  371,470  131,965.94  .00  239,504.06  35.5% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  368,334  0  368,334  153,050.56  .00  215,283.44  41.6% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,249,008  0  4,249,008  1,527,349.42  .00  2,721,658.58  35.9%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  93,098  3,282  96,380  33,362.28  63,017.64  .08  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  54,063  0  54,063  19,184.27  .00  34,878.73  35.5% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  80,905  2,023  82,928  28,705.86  54,222.18  -.04  100.0%*
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  0  43,231  .00  .00  43,231.00  .0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  88,219  3,109  91,328  31,613.58  59,714.54  -.12  100.0%*
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  0  43,231  .00  .00  43,231.00  .0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  1,081  44,312  18,990.90  25,321.20  -.10  100.0%*
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  43,231  1,081  44,312  18,990.90  25,321.20  -.10  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  45,556  1,139  46,695  16,163.64  30,531.32  .04  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  53,655  1,891  55,546  23,805.45  31,740.60  -.05  100.0%*
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  17,970.84  23,961.12  11,723.04  78.2% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  53,655  1,891  55,546  14,966.48  36,318.46  4,261.06  92.3% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  43,231  1,081  44,312  15,338.79  28,973.27  -.06  100.0%*
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  1,891  55,546  23,805.45  31,740.60  -.05  100.0%*

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  792,616  18,469  811,085  262,898.44  410,862.13  137,324.43  83.1%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000  0  35,000  16,207.00  .00  18,793.00  46.3% 
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  .00  .00  50,000.00  .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  4,665.10  2,669.90  2,665.00  73.4% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  14,495.13  .00  60,504.87  19.3% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  14,066.00  .00  2,109.00  87.0% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000  0  5,000  874.00  .00  4,126.00  17.5% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  5,000  0  5,000  551.44  1,280.00  3,168.56  36.6% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  912.00  .00  3,088.00  22.8% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  5,000  0  5,000  900.00  .00  4,100.00  18.0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100  0  4,100  551.00  .00  3,549.00  13.4% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  1,129.00  300.00  2,571.00  35.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PmdxgnE%2BtWYB16xcqx3BtbOG7sLO/TLke0VYDGVox5DYqdiFBIBVZJSxnHyGfNyH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vlLT8EGPtRddnqYsGvBdmKPEdVXfjiI77/ZZaQ7b1HefcrG1osscUI5HBQRayIuR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhe%2BcFr2CjSZRvNLdXbyQZdZpNmAQ615US/33pFo7E83uExBu2ddbSw2QxBegtB8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z33TPmSjqQzgfq7VcpKvDj7U1kIiYg4wL0MI%2B5iSLaEBrIqNL1A87yF2Qp7g626k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PjO6MwGTTlNa0BGj5mGGmmHm1qpkBVJpRlwc91wLWRxE789aEc26VJ7tsWWMy4B8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X9F3J%2BvutkhIscU6ybbUZT8J2L6dkiC0qlzlaoP340q546iMEoJ7/iH6K%2BBFXZyv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z/bm1FOYQP78Y3g0HwbYYpWzL0HNh2EvmyROF4vzH7tD8Bwq%2B9Yr0Q9KMDzS2ZGT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P8itxv/HidRmjRotzVm4iPgmjQpJjkSVMLhPR6xozEdsOyCHWa61sWDf%2BPVt1L9m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=txu1/DHU%2BSvnWJg2RQzWnnS8gagUcQG8mYcQcfdD%2B0Sh3%2Bs89erEjqJxTYsJtzGc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KY3xaYfEtIqnEU/bT/HYYVZoI783K01h/5UGSvQtjBAqXk7T0K1mUrN0F%2BzxdIOj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p%2Bmo/g/8jHLLHXg/7LKqX/8z6XsywM/9ZeWSeThY4LjSk84%2BT8UCZWkbZpOxX1je&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vTD7IOnIoryRzMGFn82PAS4JUFl7UHEStBQ5U5iqrLE0dx6l33kNbFFlVsZvRdnP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PJXyiyrfk1GCbwi4%2BVhYwaOK6wJOkjfd7hOeSK7oR5j1bVx0YOFPzgOSt3iHNtyD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PXA%2BoZz/CXh71CutA9/EOPiQdiH/xfmt5eGmMiuDY5KxzdQQu5pMYqzip8Knn3UJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MiuDtsFIH6NN2v1O/icOGJ98/iIcvbYAUZE5mxaJ3bdGi3kV/HkTDnVheCIutEwn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VbcdfzSsTfr/9Pl0/VZCQIaWDB%2Bew4RPbp1jEHzVXnLzeeRMTpNxeSmvZWmCAt9s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/92NYDd4sQPKOlLBg4bOKXGVTvtIRzYjXwz25J9kGyAA1kMtva6OXYrds70l6ECy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sqz/vd/Z9D2uyxBHLwUk8VCVmK/FbFdJ6zQIZqqI8qbAncwPBhE79izs8NPfICrA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cxWbeRee0GkiSWo%2BS2Z6snP83kf89UyfsChE4/W6tzDL6%2B88pXTPLm5%2B7hufACrh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zVLiUDMQ7C9ZCC8ZVIomJKvgM4hwTqp5jh02l3sMKPTmt37h7w/xLffM3hBaV4dm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dVnwWHccgEVHldSGSsv3O5ETYw3gZqCJl6aBAsq6kPie2gAl/T5wxIApfOB5ZBzs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QCkKz0wAgSQ8igN85RcPePfpl1ryiW4y6veF/pcwI0esjplICA2xerxFge1XDNdn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l8gRoY54geLuNk49YxCSOunTG1YUZKqepCaJ/GDxQeiNWM7eaBipDd5fGvxJiidz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VM25CjgDj3761NJvqCrMSPjsNdRDPe3xAZLSDtfoHi8KuefXYmaIQSBh6UOmTZdQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ymdkGu%2BllWqKlT/Jd0xxj3LBBVakrH4ltsx4FXzOcrCuftw9Wzjf2athF4cTRiUG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oFZK7zMs%2B2y7liCe4lvLXITKM1wWhpuWHntktma6ACd0uqTRhTkujBmfKcp4k%2Beg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GASdSVDu5%2BylreZ4TRUzq2yIPufZHNpFc5ZOh83bE6A8HqQol3NwnDMYzbg97FOW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Q2H5X///%2BJuwQWqdy0j%2B4UG4zMaLrmz6reyRyRot6zkVcw%2BIaRqWkfZYaJH3Xvp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yQVGWACnnecXNptYxAaAFm6Mnt7DZpT55qvdYxYSrwuS6K%2B/ZktXuLValCwdJi1e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zqwlOqc9rCAkdPTMSDkfuyC0ZliYd3%2Bqc0e34w6CheKbmv2Dx9lV4q17Ou881two&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  218,275  0  218,275  54,350.67  4,249.90  159,674.43  26.8%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  624.77  .00  3,375.23  15.6% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  141,235 -14,250  126,985  50,800.48  .00  76,184.52  40.0% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  455.09  10.63  2,534.28  15.5% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  42,000  0  42,000  13,084.47  15,711.90  13,203.63  68.6% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  3,186  0  3,186  .00  .00  3,186.00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  12,000  0  12,000  6,179.98  .00  5,820.02  51.5% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  15,000  0  15,000  12,003.13  .00  2,996.87  80.0% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000  0  6,000  4,425.20  792.24  782.56  87.0% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  .00  .00  2,500.00  .0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  2,000  0  2,000  1,186.93  .00  813.07  59.3% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  2,000  0  2,000  1,518.05  149.00  332.95  83.4% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  10,000  0  10,000  7,295.26  727.97  1,976.77  80.2% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  0  6,000  2,813.27  .00  3,186.73  46.9% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  1,900  0  1,900  741.39  667.96  490.65  74.2% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,726  200  8,926  8,835.79  .00  90.21  99.0% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  969.33  40.15  990.52  50.5% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  5,000  14,250  19,250  14,252.97  .00  4,997.03  74.0% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  5,000  0  5,000  4,183.71  .00  816.29  83.7% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  1,628.25  .00  4,371.75  27.1% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.  1,900  0  1,900  650.64  .00  1,249.36  34.2% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  8,200 -200  8,000  7,650.35  .00  349.65  95.6% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  630.85  .00  1,369.15  31.5% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  5,000  0  5,000  2,258.47  .00  2,741.53  45.2% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  14,750  0  14,750  1,004.58  .00  13,745.42  6.8% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  21,807  0  21,807  18,689.73  .00  3,117.27  85.7% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  3,000  0  3,000  2,788.18  .00  211.82  92.9% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  14,750  0  14,750  893.82  980.42  12,875.76  12.7% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,918  0  21,918  18,216.25  .00  3,701.75  83.1% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  3,000  0  3,000  2,788.18  .00  211.82  92.9% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  14,750  0  14,750  403.60  958.00  13,388.40  9.2% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,814  0  21,814  19,285.04  .00  2,528.96  88.4% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  3,000  0  3,000  2,881.83  .00  118.17  96.1% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  12,750  0  12,750  1,344.08  .00  11,405.92  10.5% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  21,287  0  21,287  19,007.05  .00  2,279.95  89.3% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  3,000  0  3,000  2,788.16  .00  211.84  92.9% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  455,473  0  455,473  232,278.88  20,038.27  203,155.85  55.4%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jRUPZBNifqOcnHud8VVrqjLjqOuKoP76bxwJA3X7ZrdHCq0u5VettOBDBclg6qsw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B9dJKFlSpyIhihe1Wql5QTwfzIBG4wFtblb063jpc93rxJpltQd%2Byd844wyb0xsh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qkZBlWf4e3IJp2S/UAJmZExINBmhgtJVmtWjooQrT%2BqIM4IYD1vT3P2jACm3Qj/Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fMimaUJdwBZyofanRnfFjByyF2EuFKdNGpq4NFVo7HVmEahUitiZpSfpodUgBdKF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WnYW5Zq5jrEJbT/WQvQr0YYrVuCTDypxjsRg1op73EzsnHrT3Z5Ob94%2BBlzRN9Hh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ljEfOfMDtonOUbqgUVxB9dKo6JlxPq9DcFYTUNIvBdI4VGq5DHQHh0a7kWk3E7eq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Qd0ha997EfQRcZIp2VWdmGU2m3Wl/q0uVV2wkRr/L4zqsYSzFMp92cJCKxUYubN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tDWQKPqM%2BHWtnxgBYaUe2IlEMgCAD9OXaiHgywwM11T8JoEl9HaxiJEdpByzGSzd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VyPHnzE3nlT0QzcqxNJvPYurIaumBDpvXOjUNqrumO0einkz4TwDPgX2QdIaFWJa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XWo5j5V2E707K1h%2BZRERbLU4BRnWd2UM2yrtkZer5STzDrBmjmpFgvvE/aa8GNv5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BnebXjDsepZe1OrU7FmkSGlkHiwYJS2LAsLAuZDuxq5Cwu/L7sR%2BFBASolHD2c3B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KnF4tCCWSM3BtNvIPqHe5zBW%2Bw8h9WykbjTx54aVAU0iYQB04ebxJwtJ1ie8jWd3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7wwcbdj73z0TMLDRXwOgl6CdAfau2jK5yNRbHSFPJqe8238G4raCMv/Yes3mWLd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yAIeCH/zSbw3hlmGa5S9nvjlFEer3jYkhaivWQCBqMcCzQflVGGgwf/GyAyXC1EK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uf4ENjSDUtN2CTRoSLUG8mwMWc3j/UcjCWxDe8vDAvkc%2BjJfeJ7y2YZ9uKZcacOg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R5wXHXyrHbtB1okJCrkJ8R/ccaYVy%2BiqvxYTtGPWSC9eGEH/n2lRUni1gvzhqMpj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yJKKW0D/k%2B0bxYA/7ZjRUzG1JUdfLlSWY%2BtDjVHSX3FeuFyEdNwEn2RCAam0Q9KF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ndhqV113rCu0%2ByHERxeMXxM8TLf99XCPsUBkLPFV%2B0Jo7lgXobGpWGRhGU763y8/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rsjXM6TTSFT9FcjoJY/U/8D/%2BzDKMCkCGGq3QNbepflB5XOe3O/Rhh/WkJJ9dDBr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=83UUfHYegCkYNkr0AVvSt7vlmbMRyCuiMGap/8IgQeXk0GTYB0fNBvorlTsSqpWf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9lo4gTL%2BvfhrOKMZeNX9G6z%2B65XdFr4VRY%2B9%2BklQZaP8eIqB9MqwcGyZSIniqCi9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ZoeomaUeZoICwiZI9OiOyUloB6tCrGDKAXRYL5ns2N8ff/jPYeo5cunXbREMCN%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mz2cg8l4sNY0x2SKU3pDl2lrx4d1B7VPdsqIzyqZqSgsdHaL4yNCwI1cP9TWCRvo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lDzQ3Q1thm8K3C2qlOpLOVb/ASfjYKAGEicmICn1N%2BegoIxlL0PiUvOHJ39ITKkY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9u2NI/cuRynbtMhrkxagYPWoE5Sd5DyixOYnQ8J4M3hijPd34QAPr8tZ8FXZU9hx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nBbCxf/78n33OI9S/ilR4ygtCt971/hAAJCFe69/eMPpNxX/7nhhAb2EM9qccmcL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXacDOJOphWrW80%2B9%2B541eFm1jwTvbDo%2BpfwabPFAw9iml5jARn%2BTtthUWjsmkHE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=znnCigZl450j23S8mDSgDratVPJli6JCMsESTWziw87vTcE6n49NrQJ67A9hZBrZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CcB7By3%2BesKO3eDIAOAq9QaAPQawoSNArcbM6QGKC7YJMXwSpGOi1cK36Bz%2BX8cn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRCUQPcM3p9f2rZuGLt45UwG9rjHsz53aCiBx2BFHm2lzuLOqoKD83b67aT1VXns&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F66/EvkV7yU1izMUhptPFXWvyUI2Mjc%2BEY1IYrbF3DZrmrhtthJNMjUhvHyUkzuf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7IpWyBE%2BjZQKCgM9t0YgMYA5sCXwgPX%2B60svWehgXoJcsjGsWCjnzHFOnNsEYie&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oy/oqpx8CblXCZEAxHckXBvLcmf35rTPYVjZ2Pl1HGBsNnPFsWdpmfzotaRU7flE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uhYf%2BK8gU%2BdkkWwRdRlhIZpVYsYD1Egoa1iVq3fsoUgJTCN5pPsqA/bHWZW0kWqc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=brjgbC4PsU3hUhDSlGo3wfWgIc6zF/jSue8LGO/TxGCbNQcR94E39zDoRS4tq4j2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rboWW85nosRb09Z97FXCrNplf7oWe8YiS3raBtM2J5iWlkozmrztnLS%2BmbW2NNgi&


 
 
 

01/05/2023 08:48    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL       50,000           0      50,000      16,380.00            .00      33,620.00   32.8% 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        9,967           0       9,967       1,405.17            .00       8,561.83   14.1% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV       11,000           0      11,000       3,000.00            .00       8,000.00   27.3% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000       7,452.97         206.35       2,340.68   76.6% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA        4,500           0       4,500       3,592.82         907.18            .00  100.0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES        4,500           0       4,500         403.73         907.55       3,188.72   29.1% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,488.58          11.42            .00  100.0% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP        4,500           0       4,500       4,417.89          82.11            .00  100.0% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,463.04          36.96            .00  100.0% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       2,320.37       2,165.46          14.17   99.7% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      107,967           0     107,967      47,924.57       4,317.03      55,725.40   48.4%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER       50,000           0      50,000       3,677.36       6,608.84      39,713.80   20.6% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI        1,100           0       1,100            .00            .00       1,100.00     .0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/       10,000      -4,052       5,948         275.29       5,220.20         452.45   92.4% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA        6,000           0       6,000          45.94            .00       5,954.06     .8% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN        1,900           0       1,900         326.75            .00       1,573.25   17.2% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST        5,000           0       5,000       4,050.14            .00         949.86   81.0% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E       22,500           0      22,500      10,600.20       6,704.70       5,195.10   76.9% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E        3,000           1       3,001       3,000.43            .00            .57  100.0% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,500.00            .00  100.0% 
12420178 53810  WASTE DISPOSAL            0           0           0       3,773.46            .00      -3,773.46  100.0%*
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC       10,000           0      10,000       9,568.51          11.28         420.21   95.8% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P        2,000         200       2,200       2,190.08            .00           9.92   99.5% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,250           0       1,250            .00       1,250.00            .00  100.0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S        3,750           0       3,750       1,104.07          63.65       2,582.28   31.1% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY        2,000       4,923       6,923       1,873.73       4,708.00         341.38   95.1% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN        1,250           0       1,250            .00       1,250.00            .00  100.0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI        3,750           0       3,750       1,541.93            .00       2,208.07   41.1% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.          750         -94         656         655.60            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NnRUrJB35swC1FeGnQh7Yg2eVqYZ6l%2BA/Wqx2GCxZYfJlAKPgOQvPmHQpma%2BPeg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n28ad3L%2BdY5SWpat2Xsiz456iUE9gnP0qvqk5UrDwLo3K3LJ0AKzByfYUyxXa26b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iccICk8XeYI3icpaI5RnXHMCsiFRNIOFA/LvnU7K0z61gWGllxzBAi6q/CkB9ab0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=452BwDdPQWu%2BnzdixVveIqRRlyIG3DRD8JjekcoUTpFUmQH8t7L8BvZDBPv0I0R9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JSIXBbVpXfrLMVG5qnTJaHlW4zeMA3wJIb4p6kf/g7bEm75Oh3rQ1VjMPDboAUCY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mVh9pkzCcSymEzE6DY6Cqdu2Wco436NBEN43rmgTCgOuu/736tw%2BNaYSdHjU/PC5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dTWxP0S6R/Yh1etC6MYuygsmFGXJaWUsSB%2Bh5syv1yDKRIXp4vawsKS9aElQyBwd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BpGmvQ%2Bghi8FoDoo6mB0D%2B8tgUCx7/%2BMbKcvhMnkQD6phi9v9NuFFVGq/PseVJKz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XoGZuO66fODzHGZ57kZ%2BEj7xUFUrLdS5UdlN6tF8xzI3mBSaebk5p6L1cZCo2%2BfA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oOcuMmNCFtxVszI1aa9nyaXCHZKkNr8526JSuP7usRitwYvhtJBTPUysSk1Zd7J2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0MP8H3FehtL1GYmUnoC9sNKxcKXoj9ZZBuoF4IJYHwoOOu8IkE82c0dBNZet29i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1H0n6MrV6NpcUGJ720w24TFD2ylYjCZ1S5LAn74e2zv5zgoq8Xxhl94ilDv5LaK2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Is/urb6fveTuulQYKAXDzfO13rfd7qGC2Xyg6J7soawW9BkjEMuHOqECCRZJZT4k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NXGxwL9Mbn0sMeo17wg7dPfsPHiqlXJ1xU9h%2B0o1rHkG8iZ84zCDcUNbQFaOC%2BaX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m7mKyg2wkmXBA%2BNb1qV3gYG/Vl/dqFra7RcnnlHetTxR5lgo96xnWM0SpdyVkdYH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lq8CL7ahRzr%2BLCmsMP8/%2BCLcxWgN3BZPYVjALmNp0agT26uxC2AXcXI5%2BQTRos/%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xIX4/YHHb%2B0tCy0bAM3qU809aXXipTTmmwqejlm3hlsW/xFoUzu6K9mUQOKzQ1ht&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWoFQ9stv3Qh4%2BjY1VVs/VLx38Cg/PuYcBrokGvViyPx4HT1vmKtQXalQ9TRRQdR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RJZLPOjv17fb8gOnlmmWjpNhhgCSJJy0kZ7Lh6VoNr89B7IC4zQRqcb8xCoo/bVN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2BOOi8jSY6mJmrONB6SpKDJ47ki3RWPBz7nhoaeKG5qfeUL4C09AshosEoX%2B%2BymA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RpbypWK/buVsNOcZzdwqm8HJP1SvIqEiBm7VDURL1mLMKLHAsGTc5Di1dSOblP9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d772tAH05yAJ7BPkuM/BmPBoCuvwb28RZ7fY%2BXxnvMxh3pzBactapQElHo72j%2BT4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CatRWdw%2BP9BU%2Be0u11/r2O9iEkGi5m9ZouxYTVg3ziPiul/th0knhMKFjKHHW5S7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FknASjntwcOsoKHjSefjy5F5uzXuCewPqPbO2c%2BOGh9My5tjzYSnMxuakbzZyiks&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IpDsOPTL3MgCmRiq3Nekuf4488cRjKYizXD6nUiEvU%2B/RunsWXDu6wpiW6i/iydi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BTsJix7Syoqqs%2BpRKZiOxGtpmyMRarV4WbXrScRVW1amx%2BuALdZRoq0WiZRaLMYN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kTtI6BBdF4zMBbz4eSCJDIgRe2vyByDRNAmGtOo4tKJ8Y4J3LL2rbTtYmkIeHOK3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LdvfnNB6T3ie7esYpzBTZpd0RuaYw9ZZz7TydcqEhyFPLoaoEOqu9TJEfSRmj8Sl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K257tQe2w2qhhI4mTi%2B5NGciBNuRwXOjwbJGsBx24ddU9YPV%2B7CMi%2BjkXDqwAho9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9eTqCiHgMhgHA7YRB8mBUwiT6lrM7IXUgX9Ap%2Bu86yl436Gbk3TR1/mcvhAk%2Bfx7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=shPpPXvC0IJ9g6F6RJNMN4d0aDymYGcTPD3QuQY2I3JuZrbWdXt6O8SMoYbs2c1C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aVNeEZWzF9KjvAOffOvJC4bnFT64qlkea82X32kfSuIWN4NukbeEorj/%2B%2BSG/YvT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N86xbDi6%2BwyrmtlsatRhCfw6QmRR9m6jebX6yjiKLaGeGbNwHk7Nj3yFjGev4Sds&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  12
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY  750 -267  483  483.10  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS  750  0  750  750.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH  1,200 -711  489  489.25  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  161,450  0  161,450  64,405.84  27,316.67  69,727.49  56.8%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES  
_________________________________________

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER  52,400  0  52,400  18,235.20  9,117.60  25,047.20  52.2% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE  2,500  0  2,500  1,058.47  .00  1,441.53  42.3% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU  13,900  0  13,900  1,119.00  5,135.00  7,646.00  45.0% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL  42,500  0  42,500  40,982.53  1,469.20  48.27  99.9% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA  68,225  0  68,225  39,730.03  2,159.54  26,335.43  61.4% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART  23,100  0  23,100  20,585.26  413.27  2,101.47  90.9% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  8,000  0  8,000  .00  .00  8,000.00  .0% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS  800  0  800  787.15  11.99  .86  99.9% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN  5,000  0  5,000  2,525.81  1,667.95  806.24  83.9% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.  2,400  0  2,400  1,009.14  7.09  1,383.77  42.3% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST  7,500  0  7,500  5,241.00  500.00  1,759.00  76.5% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.  9,000  0  9,000  4,709.37  163.79  4,126.84  54.1% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350  0  2,350  303.93  135.17  1,910.90  18.7% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC  8,933  0  8,933  5,234.93  10.65  3,687.42  58.7% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN  1,500  0  1,500  232.58  .00  1,267.42  15.5% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC  23,000  0  23,000  18,872.92  1,349.35  2,777.73  87.9% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S  2,200  0  2,200  1,491.23  139.64  569.13  74.1% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  18,000  0  18,000  8,884.77  3,769.02  5,346.21  70.3% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A  7,500  0  7,500  4,759.56  1,874.05  866.39  88.4% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E  1,200  0  1,200  1,193.30  .00  6.70  99.4% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F  1,000  0  1,000  835.55  .00  164.45  83.6% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H  800  0  800  654.41  6.29  139.30  82.6% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T  7,084  250  7,334  5,597.63  1,695.47  40.90  99.4% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  3,000  0  3,000  1,404.44  949.08  646.48  78.5% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  6,150  0  6,150  5,146.64  146.21  857.15  86.1% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P  50  0  50  .00  .00  50.00  .0% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  553.76  .00  1,446.24  27.7% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  9,000  0  9,000  7,270.88  1,198.75  530.37  94.1% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  2,000  0  2,000  1,834.21  13.77  152.02  92.4% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN  16,000  0  16,000  6,626.99  407.38  8,965.63  44.0% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART  6,700  0  6,700  4,895.01  1,482.49  322.50  95.2% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG  1,200  0  1,200  1,198.05  .00  1.95  99.8% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=69joD1XN8IO8mEyWjppO8ysoctdFkBL7eMMS1hYDTSCjiKEWnymr2j0u0TPdDqpD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ASrHIEPijbYPsOwrMjBzM3Et36IcptE5bldZKz4pmpe1Nlk7CHDWfFRXUnwV8B6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zD5IgqPEPeKDuCpJ6jH4EWbryDFdkEG1DdhGz9XgMA6yajmphQ5IGD1E4uKTLYbP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hq2hWK1l4AFfb5tbGMf6p5aB2JnSAb7%2BGfslf1T9aLUgklevWwk3UKx/j7IKuZkY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1JLmYLPGKVd2CTdYMZhbkrPB49c5OKcdgtTetH2BkR61%2BmDLCTIQfZz9u0owiJTt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CBm8rDJUagY7xYygtNDvY3Z2BmJOZQZ63ZlTAZkAZDD8VKIrskOptRgyV9PYclgq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OR8RcCImHe2vH0P0uVcjrBcCEIU/d6vahS5GehtidZjQFtq7ibUt%2BumFqlU%2BJDAu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NtzyAX2AE4DGFaty%2Bw3WffvofcEEw9%2BbKVk2ZrcTmEMdimgWOYa%2BWMBgBctu0OuH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CD1mCUSloJlOC%2BfhkWnj64gBL5YeupNlFA0xIaAkHvAJSrVqwIZuC2rPvl1BxZvG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fm0e5FMtXB5WXg7faiomXanHv71DKZ2aQgxhnnXcEVuyw7SxDzQaYxw4gMTJd6Cy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a2vrbQZuradKUEcAlBWBzJdr35ok1SnTKCxFi8tn4wz6/o0olFmflAF%2BbuOtTx08&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f21kPBUUZMJ6RmGQodG2iuLV2a3SDzXz4kr/QwX7U4wqny0NlOLSEeqdrBXyl5Tw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpgVr00Cifubah8g/vgWVqnjKvAQwAEhanqSdRtpLKR7t/120sc0%2BwJ5RxEhwtdb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQzJ%2B74WENo81LlzlnCItzgTg3kJlRm8zvLORU7OOSR4Ebb//B3jrMstys2jr%2BNQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A408qMnzdpGl1WNSoFN5QoaZncW2Ig0ZPJkf9hEPVxmdRGMqSLMEsqNyQYi0Up5X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EoRVCBOABL3ULQW%2BKuxa%2Bq5aTMlFQc6OprqFMtvvtgAc7PwTmJbX1cRr23IsPWAh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7T//CHXh6xCKii70gTkPP/YzYrAkaNYvwLQJFChsR27Uut0SrLvEPfZK7vym0wLG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycNwIAoGtVooI9cmMMvpngKP%2BAsmPabMhvHu3UBHe3oB4IL2Rqi7OGVW6p6wVonH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zJx%2BRrLJeCvpdtOx/O%2BCaIeKpFNhB5bpiRaWt6sYhW0eZVQuEKhbOjOJimtpApOe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ypbkEbztDzhkSSEwsxekwWhB9szB1oGSYmUIxsLIhlekeo8etR3VxscZVzarcAjR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Letd5hQf%2Br2vUur07bjHl93oT7OQhzySq%2B/wyszmo8YPhO8MfKQeqVCn/2YSfJCa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9NDYVEt/oHzVaynR4M/A5y/pe8R%2B4t0liqNR6WGCtHdyejuCTEgke30VJUttolu5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CuooBCOZClKbwgoJxnxwIxeIlNcQblwxihir4IKhonKDkTATQNJoVQzY4gXmGL5c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KoJjQszcpUvW9gWSfgUuQJqPIcy6r/u0Ok83L7ZqwdDl5HWOiPH/ZcE/hPeqtLYJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbtTb9BNyvwbZiTxmVSKw30FQwfqPrvAkgDjzj3JMG57PE6KuM2FdI1M/X6cyS/x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9byZdvWRZGZo5XOHcmJrQ0RhBKUlb16ClqZL3ExgYM5zwhWIDHA9ncUbDoM6M/I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XoAvtsyPtaoqjYMaDG13tNAR/DJoAK12qgw0pQYzR5f9CxVzlT88AlpWm9EIYTzh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rmEpjQ2LY70eiE1GeUwu8sLh3DZG7A%2Bl/3FRBw5suXfoWtqVr5j8KMBh2fAWjOd1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o8ALEiKPJ9WNa6d8pRlLcwrwk3X3RMQMkFkpvYOp/BzWRSW6/CCCwuGXq52sLFoa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LuPsJ9mscSCY9tg6wnBiUdJeRan0BJPNRasxf43U/PFsqUE3mUeiZQB5HC1cne0Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9zSc1HxyQWGYUDxOjBYzfvPLizuOXeu9ccAp7K2NhxPG/US9OplXHaSisBRLD3mJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQFTNFhLhx545IeHIkTq88o8iyy9OW2JV5QNfHyXko7HxCPbXxBGLHYyxwFMe3Aj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3dtMo0tLlOjawCdhQyS38yj3eDoJLp9v1KHOXiZHwvk6kewiTLazdqbWM5d%2Bp43O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5jdIhQZmFGU4xEPQ%2BQaINEh5k8keRx7Wb3SSWvT%2B7aw4VhD2hGEPz2TfzcVMYwe1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E5cP6XcMPamTKrUxri24niR/RINofwZPbvKLvvHF/ZCAWf1W0MY%2BZ6pXCU5nQila&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YTq3h810sXr5cqtYnOUy/Hv2mBOZMpR/blobYoyz2AKzr2OukZFifRpf7pI5afuj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=96I8K6Y391TxDdRjwDajV%2BFZ8MbsuDALxcCnkFbMgRby0fD0d1DmiC0NIFF/ruEM&


 
 
 

01/05/2023 08:48    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.        1,000           0       1,000         981.55            .00          18.45   98.2% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT          800           0         800         399.73            .00         400.27   50.0% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC       10,916        -250      10,666       7,504.02       1,466.74       1,695.24   84.1% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        3,000           0       3,000       1,164.85       1,016.15         819.00   72.7% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,150           0       6,150       5,650.57         231.57         267.86   95.6% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000         635.75            .00       1,364.25   31.8% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI        9,000           0       9,000       7,264.43         682.86       1,052.71   88.3% 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC        2,000           0       2,000       1,845.08            .00         154.92   92.3% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES       34,300           0      34,300      27,194.52       2,774.09       4,331.39   87.4% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,400           0       3,400       3,206.46         137.76          55.78   98.4% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E        3,500           0       3,500       1,712.08            .00       1,787.92   48.9% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.        2,500           0       2,500       1,071.83            .00       1,428.17   42.9% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,356.86         245.39         897.75   64.1% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,275           0       1,275         849.30            .00         425.70   66.6% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN        8,500           0       8,500       6,867.55       1,152.33         480.12   94.4% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000       1,767.83            .00         232.17   88.4% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN       25,000           0      25,000      18,768.51       4,905.81       1,325.68   94.7% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,348           0       3,348       3,089.99         120.67         137.34   95.9% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH        3,500           0       3,500       1,448.39            .00       2,051.61   41.4% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN        2,500           0       2,500         966.02            .00       1,533.98   38.6% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT        2,500           0       2,500       1,228.04         279.58         992.38   60.3% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS        1,275           0       1,275       1,218.07            .00          56.93   95.5% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI        8,500           0       8,500       4,077.27       2,873.96       1,548.77   81.8% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC        2,000           0       2,000       1,767.83            .00         232.17   88.4% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE       25,000           0      25,000      16,826.20       1,661.81       6,511.99   74.0% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,500           0       3,500       2,694.68         805.21            .11  100.0% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.        3,500           0       3,500       2,336.09            .00       1,163.91   66.7% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG        2,500           0       2,500       1,814.95            .00         685.05   72.6% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,160.58         285.56       1,053.86   57.8% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI        1,275           0       1,275       1,282.60            .00          -7.60  100.6%*
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE        8,500           0       8,500       6,574.69       1,925.31            .00  100.0% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.        2,000           0       2,000       1,767.83            .00         232.17   88.4% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE       21,100           0      21,100      15,149.19         764.47       5,186.34   75.4% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR        3,152           0       3,152       2,800.61         173.12         178.27   94.3% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC        3,500           0       3,500       1,819.45         543.47       1,137.08   67.5% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA        2,500           0       2,500         490.19            .00       2,009.81   19.6% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA        2,500           0       2,500       1,620.37         231.60         648.03   74.1% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU        1,075           0       1,075         982.28          74.70          18.02   98.3% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC       13,700           0      13,700       3,613.11      10,086.89            .00  100.0% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO        2,000           0       2,000       1,767.81            .00         232.19   88.4% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   594,808           0     594,808     377,710.91      66,261.80     150,835.29   74.6%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC       20,000           0      20,000       5,507.71       5,598.75       8,893.54   55.5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6g6SzNeMXIr8/jY2p8R4ycwRGo%2BK91Hd69FK%2BrgSlBohLRzqwRRPku/87IqqcaKm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0nF8sLimCtDa2P8IMc6JMI2jLPw3aWKyUTofGygeS6RW33juFOTpi430WLFlmeru&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fzQZRXnn6CupIRTIuuFqHBUwzqzYGXeA/EcffK3DVpMvduuX5baTTqnMqtPgvgrU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f23W0H3j89chfwSqQ1AdJGJWNHjQFHc/0ks8ZNuQON2SlVKgqZWwvl/zdg5yeT6p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xRHqOGzQ95pe3Ub6CeJfxwVHLotghuiP8yYTv%2BJMqFv4lVsYBVcd6kpkIbzIjQkv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CraWnP7m7MURulCGMX9tFL8YfEYQjIC760C76/w2F9oteiBTIpTaXTjRLuHgUvg8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BjQBqdDMHK2GlwXNd8DCRZ0ACeIEzviucOvw1eNJpx5EU4AfZcRIrzSUKAX1jfBP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3BfZa5%2Br2gOKWXuF1Nt7mAyY8XSxvWHgU/GTLJYuDdWqjShXnfJFVuS%2BC7kUtleo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VoSGi7XKQp3B%2B/a6gMgC7%2BwwSIWgFgWIxxdloSKyloZxGPcdYyWoYj/XAnMysKi/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/1e9iOqDG6RwnVFAv1WQx4wYQdD4tjebAFVHN12HivKxa2KiqZ8bQf4ZmTsuilVp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQeGlg2tlYtJGU0kNy%2BLMjs2XkXhu9F%2BIHCRuQQnhpsI0HPfOywNUjYFytOWkMl7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rx6peeUZnkH6oumz2nXf%2BU4jSh0A/nbdkqaSWgsevoaLaj%2BU%2BOiLq2r%2BlfKHryIm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sa0craP/SWwCxTlwYrfhUlTBel6m%2Bufxt74PCF3Sf84tFJ20Aob4f6R0X6ya0esV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0jqeX70PKMm2xXV5l4xWfeQYXX9UV8ykyr8GzWE48ucKmf3GHOtQWR/10UhxHCZl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ln8wkL69skRIkeEWtURXy3tgaGCL6QzQmYBp21%2Bin7jfebILQN6/YEcsk6JZS42b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZrAMubM3pS8sJOCMPnP1ibWF%2B1nc%2BZSeCprsHOXn1xIzHmra3CJs2RxW1NRje6LC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/RQ0tdXSDNiyyASTa9hpZZFl23c6gZlvTDEheopVaMDozcdufW7KEt4eYpqGl9gb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kHdILimaYWvax9/%2BcFt5XC%2BiCeh4U5fWDPhNrIWLYXsdK27nHGDhWIKrnti9iR1w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BOIBOyNs20UiGS94WYOherh26GbSn6k1hDScuH2RoRQlnyxcqh9XRbpYGIAIDbLE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=isjyt3zeBjevroJn%2Bww7kU2U9SvDCe7cRW2nJcmpT7ism5QbGPESLdADf2rVOlIQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hhjhmFa1aRjW9sudwUoI%2BYK0W3fc7b6cOhMdiJ9BlLHyWo1TobEINy4tScqqOBaL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n5YQHpUumyDKikH0eYgKGnlrRKlg9TTprN2EnbmEXnFf264dVD7RCgdXDDQA4oWd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wyfr4%2B4ox8TlcYBcG4mriAj0YDK4m6ito0idzNvcag0R6QoIUDxo/rKSaoSweP2F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RXc%2BF%2BnhGI91K0RqvJjscVb7%2BQTmuBHY5Y1RJbYoX1wqNUOFSPPkpRlA/1lS5CiH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=92vQjB6Vn932lnoato5EDZqbZFaDHgXCQrJNHZCJFQvmtnTHzpKB6qiwmBrviILL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gaeZY/0n%2Bjc3or3ACheJnJ0adaS/N2hANd9IPLFAZxtGr51Zefh8Uzh23O3mb/Z4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hsErttGECiqMpWQinrNursOrjkwMQ6odvGuB0EdiUusHGzk1Ty2Wn8FRsJPsW%2BRR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MK5NeoPgtf1asXDusAiKkJVZxypygQLopbK3RWXeS0Fgk7Y03GD4/yALyWiRaFJY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y2cyloOyi0kQ/9oA9lsHMeoGttBypuXskSESoEE6sLGyMjvX9TJS4l5fPsbSmPME&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cDZt4y6nQR3a6kpimQMY03Cy2Aa9130L4YebHyqtyqgwbSRd3RSNAF1trPcNZ7qn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nNAlQmN7VXWEAeLAZLai32pcixGicG03CQwVLgJf9FQfmaIQDO670ziaf6vF09i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/YWIUuJiUge%2BDmhJpf5McCl1QZuHx5NufnqiECpueOY0zUt8WJuZottxTppXtKEB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LOLddVE3FskIfDMjTnj3EGN6EwL1f4dZOddE7VYQv2oTJD5u64D5Somyo3TI%2BwXW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2QzsV9PF0JyhvlSeVb/d8lImkh3Q2hqOwJpoRdcxq0KUGnh/9aEKA3lbmZG48d0H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dzfnnaon%2BDfeuSCa24V0IdKAQJbGjlul0tP3G97HSIBHAA1hq1MyAGz5rk9KaJLW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjH5LgcW9tiuqWnirYsCuzAv4H5fqSc7ekq5STwOLzLLy8d0hpvJiTNqKT%2B0ncMK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZWww7RRYqjMxtA2ux6xNYjEwn6HgmDyIajjrzGt8NQ0nD2Gocbx3k3AmOnMz72p2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jKyZP63gprqc96TkQ3iNzvbS2KvkIEX02dgOHQQK5FSUIFbRlJC8KaPddaDpf0hQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E0CY7MBpFP%2BqZprS5jPPbvytsQPn8DFAUC4aUYM51iZkyqR1WvHghMCYmDcocSeu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jx/ij5QArQ/YDQjsLPVN3iPFoFxnEV70NfTeUZw5IQ4RIZFVdKF91cuIL0d%2BPWf3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dyk1hI54XdaRv6GgBDc7Aylh8Zl5nkcIOcJ/xSFzTowVHk/tSX8r94h9VKyg783V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cjOTZ%2BhDokZUqcvgcpvX1RRFHZ4lH%2Bi0RfCOhnJDtJmFlxHuh/bbSd6U0HV8MrDh&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  14
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  125,000  0  125,000  23,972.66  .00  101,027.34  19.2% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000  0  45,000  30,644.65  6,733.84  7,621.51  83.1% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  190,000  0  190,000  60,125.02  12,332.59  117,542.39  38.1%

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000  0  100,000  44,624.45  9,235.53  46,140.02  53.9% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F  10,000  0  10,000  9,484.19  .00  515.81  94.8% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000  0  60,000  31,180.78  2,521.31  26,297.91  56.2% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE  60,000  0  60,000  17,415.78  2,521.32  40,062.90  33.2% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B  25,000  0  25,000  17,492.53  565.03  6,942.44  72.2% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  25,000  0  25,000  17,492.53  565.03  6,942.44  72.2% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/  25,000  0  25,000  17,492.53  565.03  6,942.44  72.2% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/  25,000  0  25,000  17,492.54  565.00  6,942.46  72.2% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  330,000  0  330,000  172,675.33  16,538.25  140,786.42  57.3%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  
_________________________________________

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO  365,000  0  365,000  344,767.78  8,800.00  11,432.22  96.9% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  365,000  0  365,000  344,767.78  8,800.00  11,432.22  96.9%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  
_________________________________________

12710000 51050  SAL/SOCIAL WORKE  188,616  0  188,616  83,692.62  123,380.36 -18,456.98  109.8%*
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND  42,500  0  42,500  21,250.00  .00  21,250.00  50.0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  560,763  15,886  576,649  193,944.38  377,039.94  5,664.68  99.0% 
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS  64,260  315  64,575  33,483.38  31,091.71  -.09  100.0%*
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID  39,058  0  39,058  21,467.71  .00  17,590.29  55.0% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN  21,600  0  21,600  11,385.48  .00  10,214.52  52.7% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024  0  21,024  699.00  11,138.85  9,186.15  56.3% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M  249,465  7,200  256,665  88,845.57  167,819.41  .02  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  11,869  0  11,869  .00  678.33  11,190.67  5.7% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P  180,448  5,474  185,922  64,357.56  121,564.28  .16  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI  11,869  0  11,869  116.10  .00  11,752.90  1.0% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.  65,930  5,987  71,917  30,821.58  41,095.44  -.02  100.0%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jcioHm1woJRMPVf1Z%2B8HW8Ihp9U4Jr8SXdQ3tRQdmHoSQKRGXyWK%2Bml%2BdU45zgzV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5AK%2B3oCDqrN%2Bk3fM8oFNoMTWIjRxOv4npAvu3Mo1fWUWMz5HeGmhP/2slJBoNlKL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNAL83cbtNCELGG7gfk4e10S4WOBL0VwDqe2ehtwnSAbK81Wc8M8qfP3kIRDbgVk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d9mNqwtTqo2wlZc988dKtVmMyYDRheEQOZUGfVz5Wn0hVVM2Z8vRJ/XNhPJubHoO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Op6TG5hibIA9iT4P2ImJKykKo2Yzt5MxMoFwIAKF6Q1YTzoNzqLa9WbtVjAdaSZQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U9NSGpQ3i9lSDQX1hjgMjaUqVYLgF0EdLNgtNDwaTu8pDzalqNfUkg9eGR5cIMdd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rpqQ7O3BYiji6RZpucbs%2BPhu1WH%2BUBskKl6JXRNmha07l%2Bfzp7ngVBf/yyQDxscx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JHoHL3ObbDjca1n2srqp9m0dIiCzofoe9SwywublJAP8hRQwushaez44wzE7KMzo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UXZ7WrRXjV60iy/HEB8HglGRIIObhPr7X03jzB9ySSggbteHPcmFLFvAuQ76oUxc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jhLZtHzF7DdjjqSXxm6T2Ynz5KKIJ9%2BPYnSWmsrkYhDZ8STYI2ra0i0Rfi2Be/8L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bW7oVwenFTEizEGEHXEd0ABmkwDvGewri8YMy6CrMRYbQbLB2OqREzIyeZPuxvgp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PniXRcBgjuEEPZld24TmsdnIIQDa/au9VU%2BBr2G/T/pA8d1Oql3WjDigcrKjvy3Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BOqx/xgoPQbBZTJpJ/IaKLCPifzYAYBtJySHCCid%2B49lYoJxI3NIlq58JlcXwOLo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n5QgcZJB%2BL149RN3SZ9tcrKnmhp5cCZ9DFiy5/Dfxvp/oqGTtZzOT1iaYgHqKdmZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kj9IW3BK6OX17RjL032Euqi4gIau2RLaJI100UtSntw4O46PcYtl8FsdNyF5EEKH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bcVFKQsCF12PK%2BgNRndVdEP/OLYLh/jjreT6whrp4SYgorPTu/AEmJ9VfJA7/qhg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9mrVd0Rk%2B2Bwdt15nAjSZ2137G4KZ8tsK7rm0r8RkH87o/IkHAIuiX6VK9G35rCo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6yv2fWcZJcTzvx4IiE2PWB9p%2B6i2fmWYTZ26tzebAOkZg8TFyzwAVt1ZK%2BhHRnG3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TuLMfIn9LrXDG6753GEH9dmwvw6vntAE1wZJ/1f2G%2BCtU1tNaSv4fEoweTxWuSbK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FZUkTKZCwcf2wrGLAOi6PhajT2xrHqLO3qgWQ1nVxj18cVlw8ludr3DMdA5TIELW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=736n4SGnC9kvmAnmHe70fCxpVoZEZydFT3WJYhT6HPai0gIUVod77veHqcxZMLHd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2dUqB8vesQsY3aPmt59A2kRauWirsDlb8u%2BP4OHmXwlFiLChUpIKwtR18DqiIM0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fMgxECTHi7rpcgqd15ITuc1QhJzaUYqCc6bRfVomnLghL6pWUbAa17nLdxY%2Bc3ti&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY  68,987  1,725  70,712  24,477.21  46,234.73  .06  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID  1,280  0  1,280  459.78  .00  820.22  35.9% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  88,219  3,109  91,328  31,613.58  59,714.54  -.12  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  444.59  231.82  603.59  52.8% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H  59,814  1,495  61,309  21,222.36  40,086.68  -.04  100.0%*
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  1,280  0  1,280  459.78  82.24  737.98  42.3% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  62,872  0  62,872  21,222.36  40,086.68  1,562.96  97.5% 
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  459.77  151.91  668.32  47.8% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,742,414  41,191  1,783,605  650,422.81  1,060,396.92  72,785.27  95.9%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  290,613  5,938  296,551  95,652.63  180,677.19  20,221.18  93.2% 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  202,539 -30,575  171,964  65,290.50  106,673.40  .10  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  134,302  41,344  175,646  65,333.70  123,408.10 -13,095.80  107.5%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  84,606  0  84,606  37,166.13  49,554.84 -2,114.97  102.5%*
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  84,606  2,115  86,721  24,709.88  66,708.40 -4,697.28  105.4%*
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  68,237  1,706  69,943  29,975.58  39,967.44  -.02  100.0%*
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  98,547  3,474  102,021  35,314.92  66,705.96  .12  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  963,450  24,002  987,452  353,443.34  633,695.33  313.33  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  60,000  0  60,000  10,300.00  .00  49,700.00  17.2% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  5,000  0  5,000  625.00  1,875.00  2,500.00  50.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  19,500  32,083  26,815.00  5,000.00  268.00  99.2% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  153,127  4,659  157,786  54,618.21  103,167.73  .06  100.0% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  0  4,200  1,332.02  .00  2,867.98  31.7% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  30,262  756  31,018  13,463.63  17,724.84 -170.47  100.5%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  88,219  3,109  91,328  32,114.01  59,714.54 -500.55  100.5%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  619.00  .00  756.00  45.0% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  0  1,699  1,666.29  .00  32.71  98.1% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  30,262  756  31,018  13,506.13  17,724.84 -213.47  100.7%*
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  88,219  4,433  92,652  32,114.01  59,714.54  823.45  99.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rDEnJwuZQxL3NOKIVHDkLss%2BSWA/0i13bS0YB0sXSG8kxfqlkc8iPlEb5WV0KfUF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0AxMFJbgbOV8QEYjIjI96grjol42Dl3UFzsS6CzpzZkiB6vNkBnoEQuXf3EcRaAD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FEY4GktfT%2BwD1IuhPmm5%2BplWN1S0nX3uQqPJdXnRWnmeOqs6NQukwQ64PfIv1dmd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hLEVzb%2BACn/Hx6/J0MRa67lsFdPxX2jWtWz%2Bv/oBhLD89R%2BhNkA3z88gntM7sXCr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6zAkzVq3NJKzR1HoFSzXNmUFy1w44CwGVQ3DKZOXt9dz4MuEWWq6bxcGQLMRxkHt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mGCfarPa4TIbz5vmoe1O469BtfPUGL76GpWRw9YiPyorMvxdeqwRzOd/wgshKJ/J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fCuPjpT3WYY2KPfHh3rhikovRKPD0w7vCRurGkI5l9dfCDrt8jPcp8aFYnvYuDcp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ph9VAJQYAjJTVwpW%2BfMaNUe/%2B2bSdHh78aE4C7LawYnMdubCIA%2BkDV1QU2AN56i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJWszc2WvqCrB%2BJ9h/hKSplhYYV%2BFKmoXkSG6nxdeGFaE%2BHGRIvMALqvaDmTs00r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s9pzxlnl7KLb6XxehaebMkebnqqOLQM7Ewrc9yFusikw80hUgmEeLNuC0M2j66pi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p%2BgZd2KBkHJM9sljZsd0/4WRd8DnslCxqoBf1KW5lB9wfL4QSUrqzgKPCqm9YM3b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LaBRqkI3VzN5Nky0CssAq5wgSPqgITOKvawdKLqynGv9vuwl8O%2BQaUe4YjERPGE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEOkhVqOsXzMwZa2xe122AdgDv6l0fge0mFgcflnZLL15xvx8MRSqKifVBZPpUAC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WDBkIkkuScXd0M3P31wSSYykRZcmR0LSCFJnU8l5BHXm5BxCuZ8ku66Jb/46Xf%2BL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NMuhrFk/FS/i5kZdMCEsOanB/YKxlxFRUzOCf2PYxJMTqFWw9JLYlAp7YZK9O51W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tgK4Q9wRL4Y/w2y%2BDTmbietsnWffrhYpxJVWc8VVJWopLo6xQd6kfSisdpNiMa6r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HkRxn82FFkzJDabmP1E1flrEoipftKtATUvpW5MMvJnOqCeZDNXslJbk/XoL/RBQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vo0RzO%2B7HqFNfxg22IB%2BDcOkbB3Z8IcvcV3YeRK2muE4LxWzWEilC7pkIqkTtI/s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RKwNT5bl0Iwb/XTsDSYPucwnQrWsNtM%2BC7jYqqHMF/E2CeIbzbkDL0Ly1venFx92&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kAEMLxC5Ocu/aEMJMS0dbQAj24/mbsrOFaCylyxglmRwTgbxtGy0dUStZ6eIVBMg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WuB8zWqQ1FuuNX7z1QzcYkYdLWtzb1O08SZJ6Tn76pwoFHIEBX%2B1VonnPoXUB3EA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=97D5Mc45DVzHVduCFI/2JMnsLIT%2Boii33JLOzZjooTdJmSMui6YxEHparkOsAVH6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m1lYdGmXK1y7SakfrrrYiIPnok5rSljfiO3LhBo26M2uUnxc3ZLHtBE68rpYN4Ju&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AQzyeES9DgHE19I5qUc/Kjivcwxv7VKwpmGuRJh%2BYrnZfMLo2%2Bzxs/btcHLZohFM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dyltg9klPsYN3ZvGrrGgUjQwdpG4uW9jog/jqbjM3nTUgv3aiRWCy%2Ba2Pw1Cr7Fk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NsYyEH/i9QB8SnDH8NL3jlTsQi234LjsLeLNcceL%2B1b8Q8pgoHCjxcBPoOyJVV9t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTraV0hKkoQARrycQWPFovX9fplpL9Z6EJAWi9Jegt2H1uZI7csQ52B9d32n4Wml&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=37BCak3t3wpXcmoXh/pxInqj5dGk7D5JNAh2aux6%2BfWguzYM7p4997uJxVTUIUdk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BhE7ilYbM48VrUko532ZwNlOYBvCB5D5HPqbbgCWvYREgygPG3jPMwgERhLVWc6k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lOJ7R8/9OChfwsqZ1sJELtsthBIUy3MGkVhT2HKUW%2B7XBEUne/BRXHtMFpUTYkI4&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  16
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  0  1,394  1,276.21  .00  117.79  91.6% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  53,655  0  53,655  13,459.23  25,422.99  14,772.28  72.5% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  88,219  3,109  91,328  31,613.58  59,714.54  -.12  100.0%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  755.12  .00  444.88  62.9% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  81,081  2,858  83,939  36,433.84  47,965.20 -460.04  100.5%*
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  0  1,200  582.13  16.40  601.47  49.9% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  66,077  0  66,077  22,264.29  42,054.77  1,757.94  97.3% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  783.95  .00  416.05  65.3% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE  65,930  1,648  67,578  23,762.64  44,185.55 -370.19  100.5%*
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS  1,100  0  1,100  .00  363.61  736.39  33.1% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE  36,400  910  37,310  12,914.82  24,394.66  .52  100.0% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  884,101  41,738  925,839  331,019.11  509,039.21  85,780.68  90.7%

3300 TRANSPORTATION  
_________________________________________

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP  10,800  0  10,800  1,966.50   .00  8,833.50  18.2% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP  49,684  243  49,927  25,888.24   24,039.08  -.32  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR  1,883,940  0  1,883,940  565,182.00  1,318,758.00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-  64,000  0  64,000  7,200.00   59,200.00 -2,400.00  103.8%*
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS  40,000  0  40,000  11,452.10   25,844.50  2,703.40  93.2% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S  4,995  0  4,995  .00   .00  4,995.00  .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000  0  45,000  40,050.96   35,009.06 -30,060.02  166.8%*
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT  2,200,000  0  2,200,000  749,042.26  1,230,215.05  220,742.69  90.0% 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION  4,298,419  243  4,298,662  1,400,782.06  2,693,065.69  204,814.25  95.2%

3400 FOOD SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI  98,174  0  98,174  50,904.98  47,268.91  .11  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC  25,000  0  25,000  8,036.00  14,972.50  1,991.50  92.0% 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES  123,174  0  123,174  58,940.98  62,241.41  1,991.61  98.4%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU  13,892  0  13,892  4,426.83  .00  9,465.17  31.9% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN  110,856  3,704  114,560  59,401.44  55,158.48  .08  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LiIG1iUMKwTmAgb7BEN9yxPeoddpHU31E4drE%2BDrkiJlSE%2B3iFdJX7LldDOSQGmL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nIpC4qiFvqmqIH7pVaHgzUxW5ISEY3rMk6yuZmVWrwWW%2Bi4aL4IlnGaQ4tlW4lgZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=erZDBQ533L2Yy2U3uqZwYtIh3oy93KAWvSL/TmWURCtLz6OqgRu00x/OU%2BsH4wdd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wKOeUDNEzWM5aXqUNngK4vtPITnsN1RvhiS35PQ9OyfduUk0faAZFZu83KfK3Bdm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BnbVC5PTWuTEkWOvpjYTo7vS7cj72UvyTYKe%2BykbYiM2bZfwTnl5ku3o8QjTZg1h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5IeD18a3oS/xvZL5870vMAq6HU02XG5keTw%2BBEkeBea1x71VPUiST2DVKUyivu/N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKobY/Q41ElETgGmNy57Ae22uBhQ2ADnBH4XOYM2bJ/RIYMdZSB6ZSZmV79fen7H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKuPWfz6H4iFbLo5Pn%2BOsIJcKog8apCkFSLOdeC4W%2BJIeh8r9KwxmGwsfu%2BFFnCL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xhSVOcr4JW3EeExCXVW6qae9hU2ccPHHTx6rU3Cw6gYaRZN5%2BIofYyuIsJf9VNMC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q5rgDxna4lNH11k4u2YxGZQMvaq94eSgmohVpjVNXzhMojUKq7I%2B08E1hN8ceBMq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZOnKMCAdnyz8cO6%2BHwg2tYsHQZn9j2yOwC2Fzitj8zy7VFvvvrQsymLMi/RUvY9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HyvRAUppZsyzaNJUXwfgFAGVA1x/7%2B2e51jfxcFWxq/elKnGU/toTII7vOBteNHI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VsH1BlSSskkpNNWc57ylBcZQQMQ8Py9ogjww/qwNX9EOFQfflThDebVe74hgM2cH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=895ZjOVl8JGO6Z7YiF5QIviD2Bnfn0NOviPKBcaP8FxNyJEiha5n5BN1D1ENcc9b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R9KcmSlUk3IkhFsgsjWcTxU/Hfh26aXCI7ae%2BbIH79O7aSN2UFlPV%2BZwPoaqiFSL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rLFxLHcUGXSD4DK3C4L1pJDndcb2%2Bo0i9hOYl0GF8h79czx5aYQRYfJwkOnrdz6n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BjUJLwvkoHc96OoJmBcGxiTU7jWVP1JW9Sw9gDj%2BIRJ%2BJ5nqLF7MkSic7O4QELiE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z1FtwVLRLew14v/XCT229tqDX6Yu49lvMFl5W2vyaU5Bp4UEcEkOVRalc8%2BYlaa7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KjRdN5p01B2/LUnJ2AxowfX0hGLIB73nbRn4jY7pOo5UXVPw09DRGrvrlg75ZxGh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBjUXXFEpsEru8wEPbAWIjqzSKdwqEinWj2Yj6SyZ0wy1HjjvdVDJL/olkSxlLdb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFzT00ysOfCXkDeV2DNuqYd4j3fAiwExkn0ZM8K/IP3oVFyIjJqtzHtpTlalkmJV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gld2Pw4LIzHMSqRAqtvcciUvjxjpWaq8BUSxGAjL5OQfeF98IvN6CsEQV2uxGETw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t4C0EYe7vk2hmGY8oNvAmQGe8oy0Euf9GMW6D6h4rqmJIhlxFvgmvlTY4lq9jAnP&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI  52,119  255  52,374  27,156.92  25,217.14  -.06  100.0%*
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL  30,706  0  30,706  13,332.13  .00  17,373.87  43.4% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA  191,830  0  191,830  .00  .00  191,830.00  .0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM  2,000  0  2,000  1,415.28  284.72  300.00  85.0% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE  105,000  0  105,000  .00  67,682.00  37,318.00  64.5% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE  122,000  0  122,000  37,039.90  7,841.25  77,118.85  36.8% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  25,000  0  25,000  .00  2,628.85  22,371.15  10.5% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  110,000  0  110,000  19,997.74  10,759.55  79,242.71  28.0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000  0  68,000  32,558.96  21,354.23  14,086.81  79.3% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  8,500  0  8,500  3,481.70  4,516.32  501.98  94.1% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935  0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  54,500  0  54,500  32,094.93  11,726.00  10,679.07  80.4% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  922,338  3,959  926,297  259,315.83  207,168.54  459,812.63  50.4%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  .00  .00  2,300.00  .0% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  93,190  0  93,190  59,873.00  .00  33,317.00  64.2% 
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500  0  7,500  7,784.26  .00 -284.26  103.8%*
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  365.00  200.00  2,185.00  20.5% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  .00  .00  4,900.00  .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250  0  2,250  .00  140.00  2,110.00  6.2% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  1,029.42  .00  3,970.58  20.6% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  39,900  0  39,900  22,077.72  .00  17,822.28  55.3% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  39,900  0  39,900  19,468.50  .00  20,431.50  48.8% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  202,690  0  202,690  110,597.90  340.00  91,752.10  54.7%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  99,211  1,139  100,350  36,144.67  50,643.96  13,561.37  86.5% 
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE  0  32,222  32,222  8,019.84  .00  24,202.16  24.9% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  .00  .00  9,000.00  .0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  40,909  0  40,909  17,970.84  23,961.12 -1,022.96  102.5%*
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  43,231  1,082  44,313  18,990.90  25,321.20  .90  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  192,351  34,443  226,794  81,126.25  99,926.28  45,741.47  79.8%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0VAs5vkKUp5gYy1CYfvkni7yMnzSi223LZKRoROZ0seeuuYFnLrcpvXV/JiDTG%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqII7OTAWIyTJ%2BFyq/GEg19V37rvNpZRDJRaIKON39WcvOPO2YeOgDW9QLM2vhby&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TEta5bqSk5WLqvYkMtJxm9Mw3EPDwfDVzmoseCNaaf5DzohMGMRa5EuSj7uVw3iX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/LSdnpPb/laBgZnOwt0diOxBNbGxgU/JOT0OKF361GQv/S2o/jZw3LgQl0iPidzA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J/988W%2B0j97wn5c%2BMYTdDPvt%2BKSxA%2B2ZMAF01q7Q6PROJZ%2B6UczI7j0UfG1YBR8j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TN%2BozPr%2BcsNxRE61h%2BQNE7mNegll%2B3c58aGI6DfpaEOviOBUiqU3XKFagxuTsvIj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n46N1aOdrjUK0WbRppEM3Wh6uX0biVlapTNZD/%2BT5ZqAOi0xZc%2BmQqgoiRnlbJIl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D71iVhED/IiNpKlYe8a8UqzGqflUDb4w67bT1VGptK/V9fOeKUn/YLMk9w7CxeZR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bpcxc3XB4FQwMwbfS0i34i0OQVcjNFfRs9gFoFHL2tGy9j7e5F/p6AN9bMyeG5qQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GxUJ%2Bd710jxnO4sSW%2BJhn6BbVXbIaDQSjZLBMNEShJIL8SaJU2AGk68NV/tr%2ByTs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXAxlthEAjYAtXcpwviO3Tg4Lh%2BRK3e3W6Ur6tuyx052eaB3u4JiqX45fnc0VL4O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1s6KtFFICPz8d4AmEC3qZE%2Bwbs9jP6Z%2BJQLvsmJ1tIHv/8/9LK9goi1utIcYXQMO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ewIAqXyGApwn3Gxa/kFpnoEaVQF5v6eTN3zoL1fCFzR7Lf1oY9XTzpgnWlpZDetE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FP7En5VgZbIo9NCI9ulhZesCM5XAS/6ootHyKxhuBz5K6THhMHnDhOpJAPWGoFgl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUvg2Th4qtXqTfF6W0TF2gBrUJttrq6arxQShat%2Bd7d/OZOLksBu8jEnBoobPblG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wi0d2Ik8ChLtURVAvaUFJo%2BkWXNz41Bi5dX6SEiqZYpRqUw7jeC1Kmzp5CiNPw6P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9z4frrtrSLUh1FS5X30meohRx1HssW7t48phDfb9Zi9TReEgBM8eD2RJRHWlG5c1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1VOonvVOXlp/o7guYGMbdE7XYQ6CF7glzALdPRIxJHmCD8ncxfDJ3iRO9XFWMIPP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZukXn6FwGA6eCODqTNWwB6FcmklT9x5N4/owYVpP2NXDuFHEXdJnImvFeHI0xCup&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQu3RONjokfrs3Dg9%2BpykfIbqeSc0nh%2BdBZEKzlA8KqHaOGLlz43hmJSnWOaDidL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9eVreKWOHIa%2BWm5Hg0f%2BA9lm%2B405P32N70z%2BB8pTa%2Bm2c0t/jWRzoHprYvpemyBG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VII8zrX15xKK2WKJ2TxRgZth4uEzLbjtOCpmstxEE2mkGuQ2YylS8GdpL4UWIoMb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/45R4wwnEZ3ptVPMWJOfH0GyNGn0/%2B4xw09CKKwP4Xb0MRZnUQiMoyTefFgnHtr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AhnIiZaOVjbeOcK%2BSH6Jhw1U/ZxpL5lv2pmBgGV2l3q8J%2B5VQaWCrgVROTccZU%2Bo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BV6Ehd4QfjMd%2B16hWobXWuivRDXg8YVuFWVjTO49QtUICxRXAdDJVGb7bnLPAuyG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kq7k2EqFDSFehcmwXspubT%2B7mygKvxjOQE4oOhe6jl05QtJxyZQt2SAMk0tgVLvh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LgXxDZQEBu5JcPrkgoB3JNonTHZMtgOx36I9wIj/cIiy8RpURk2%2B72ckWturEl90&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ttJzCPVeo/cMlzFAEkm5811DKo6iPQ39Qf7j6TFqnGG7lMe5QA6bKiXQYc91VEBt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TL3m3KpHlZ3iRjcrfztxos39JMwHffcQkzZz6z2gCPzOiHDecP7K/DFiePBF6UF9&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,440  0  5,440  .00  .00  5,440.00  .0% 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  478,155  0  478,155  268,499.15  .00  209,655.85  56.2% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  124,025  0  124,025  64,309.28  59,715.76  -.04  100.0%*
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,750  0  12,750  6,643.56  6,168.96 -62.52  100.5%*
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  156.18  .00  9,843.82  1.6% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  15,072.53  .00 -72.53  100.5%*
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  939,973  0  939,973  313,437.37  517,884.13  108,651.50  88.4% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  262,276  0  262,276  78,359.37  75,926.43  107,990.20  58.8% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  5,325.00  .00  675.00  88.8% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577  0  1,577  .00  .00  1,577.00  .0% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  2,579.90  .00  9,420.10  21.5% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,867,196  0  1,867,196  754,382.34  659,695.28  453,118.38  75.7%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  7,100  0  7,100  828.84  4,771.16  1,500.00  78.9% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  136,000  0  136,000  21,129.39  103,268.61  11,602.00  91.5% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  70,350  0  70,350  5,196.44  56,553.56  8,600.00  87.8% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  58,350  0  58,350  4,972.72  48,327.28  5,050.00  91.3% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  37,300  0  37,300  948.43  27,451.57  8,900.00  76.1% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  30,750  0  30,750  1,795.82  24,204.18  4,750.00  84.6% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  21,200  0  21,200  1,433.36  12,866.64  6,900.00  67.5% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  33,500  0  33,500  4,560.57  26,239.43  2,700.00  91.9% 

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  394,550  0  394,550  40,865.57  303,682.43  50,002.00  87.3%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  21,100  0  21,100  11,636.41  8,463.59  1,000.00  95.3% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  64,900  0  64,900  31,249.86  25,750.00  7,900.14  87.8% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  213,700  0  213,700  90,860.11  102,274.91  20,564.98  90.4% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  8,800  0  8,800  3,239.07  5,260.93  300.00  96.6% 
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  44,500  0  44,500  16,048.59  16,109.25  12,342.16  72.3% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  95,800  0  95,800  37,800.72  52,649.28  5,350.00  94.4% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  27,000  0  27,000  9,881.40  9,745.31  7,373.29  72.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fffjjfgbMtv8RsWf70aW6KQLPApVL%2BWGqg%2BwLXpOmRZb36tKhSFlAO9qE1cCYWVE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O3bXpKXbCdYHT94nQBeoj2Ubgw6gR0cI8qfkplQma/1s6A5QrMk3UGJ9mXochBFI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=17My/NfVEULw089y6pIAsQR7F9jgdbhElWHrtzUiH6qPfZb4Nl7aZmuw5OvrGe8v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZBGJtzMx4QPA5yLbLL4NBi8nmavJaS47Rcocpq7FlNOoxdYhLNy3XcbNdOqPQvp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4xKy31vSmXOplqDnnqA8g8dxY/oL6rb%2B/IQhIh9Qgm8rUMZYrzlLsSIH7t2MAbY%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BrqaXRk5X0/UspCv6QQAp2PgutdS8fDgyQVk9%2BdC3V9zfnptzdQEUkKzw0%2Bx%2BANn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sMSkJ8NGoCkELDfis/4A4vVfM8x9fQddmYWSikd9p1CCAFw0zaRJnxeGxEzrnC%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RfR1aWYEEvE6eN6D3ihc82R2AKRPDqiJ4zX3VDNV2siLc/ndq/PiDf2Rnx/iIRCa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQd8LWR3qobOANkDQzW%2BOdCLyh5PhLhiTXtdPvawnOKLaTd8wjNR6KateDEit0DN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xPd0Oi0OyxL1PgxKXCY0exE4GCvkvxHeMFVTjB5YLTsNqAwd7FaadUW62jv7gjpu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0gVvdKDiiWpuPcU6gd0YbOBL3FFvH5Z6GmDqYmPFkM9IH09zkv0xzVBaPH8Qcc0s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKJO6%2BD6mF/gDf8aBVk7nd2a0c1uqT/YOtqGbzMin%2B/98i63MzhBPdQfNjkrr0Od&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wk6Rn3NgySdcSHm3g3Kzm1yeMUTwMC19CXWlooW9gbMsA75FBoVgscMY9VXXnndv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O0AymdhDMncYmqWQm1/jAUgXV9ZdyrrOGTSuwqzQE3a4aFxuiX2qRv41y0FEiyQN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=is8aTXibStnsTyjGvldHi3aDDk3dkTv2tmf95tCLgA9IwYRZIZV8Zaci2IvdhWGw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hiFWV22q%2BAuqev7vL1Df0hRRFL82SXXP8/MIzD%2BsfwRFhhAMLof2tP3D3c3AFltH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KT9H8PMEMjPZ075jnUn6TwzBDk3UefPk7amogKoHt1XEZfzI/MhVISzXQyLHdGV0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=42XLmawNMdVbe/djCMRJuE%2BB6Kax9tLcDjCVPlFueEcwzX%2BSs80myqZw7DTAEqb7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QjfQlV9Apcg/ZWYIq/Db5K2krQ0a/IjvFvQfL0E8b0VHJyBZKLTYbJ6jqOlGdtvG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gk%2Bvw0OPHUoV13KHrDSnudgRTgmL1zT9IswvguxHyhR2gtXXqp3fRPKK0aevwXPM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ImtTyKO3pQKXzMdiRepKc3CUYbR73gFEHO60xWBYAD/tk6l/konR5FNnxrfbJoK1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IkLipSwakOm5o0q7tihccbWneXwkQ4uWGcUamvlNUhF45Sxe%2BXGvib39VJoFSsO5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O5x0/hxFnuq6OtSWI9l8EUvO24OiJ8jwvkiPm8qs7q4PKL8ULFAJYD8B0%2B4q8UAn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2Bqv3ZWnXIogbYMlVq5Rr1dwOr47aGOvShn8mme52MPjd02EVKkZxO5aumDj/ZXJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2mIVBqAKBG/VTcvFxFwUur4f0726TFvBj1tsXZw8iNaXmE4n6yyskSVA%2BvEkgYnw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Ln4NyAEpK46yQhSHu7JUHOUrZf4GDwKnEvw4/AUY3iWaDsHTSwYpghtlQs9zu40&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  97,500  0  97,500  31,128.15  51,521.85  14,850.00  84.8% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  27,000  0  27,000  9,989.18  9,809.52  7,201.30  73.3% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  56,200  0  56,200  22,696.25  17,783.75  15,720.00  72.0% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  16,200  0  16,200  5,733.76  5,666.46  4,799.78  70.4% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  59,300  0  59,300  24,238.52  25,081.48  9,980.00  83.2% 
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  820  0  820  235.05  192.15  392.80  52.1% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  15,100  0  15,100  5,550.27  5,527.37  4,022.36  73.4% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  52,400  0  52,400  21,835.81  19,914.19  10,650.00  79.7% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,100  0  3,100  516.51  2,543.49  40.00  98.7% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  15,100  0  15,100  5,383.35  5,373.41  4,343.24  71.2% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  45,900  0  45,900  23,614.77  20,035.23  2,250.00  95.1% 
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  14,100  0  14,100  4,935.49  4,852.53  4,311.98  69.4% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  878,520  0  878,520  356,573.27  388,554.70  133,392.03  84.8%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  45,000  58,046  103,046  49,739.64  49,698.16  3,608.20  96.5% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  60,000 -40,000  20,000  4,617.50  4,435.19  10,947.31  45.3% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  105,000 18,046  123,046  54,357.14  54,133.35  14,555.51  88.2%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  249,632 -67,341  182,291  5,342.50  .00  176,948.50  2.9% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  249,632 -67,341  182,291  5,342.50  .00  176,948.50  2.9%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  
_________________________________________

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  0  29,795  29,795  29,794.20  .00  .80  100.0% 

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  0  29,795  29,795  29,794.20  .00  .80  100.0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  2,874,580  0  2,874,580  1,036,926.66  2,701,687.81 -864,034.47  130.1%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  2,874,580  0  2,874,580  1,036,926.66  2,701,687.81 -864,034.47  130.1%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   67,500,000  0  67,500,000  25,210,218.37  34,704,444.05  7,585,337.58  88.8%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=22AJGvrc8Eokwl690VKDF0/H0Vbqh6kHMGHbhYqFYRcTAR8r5IjxbZ2SBPXTDCmX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/A2o/EbaU9zr5kfnSJsPxktbX%2B/yZ6cxIsAsNAIUKaNatehk50gcSixUBa8qMccL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ndq4AOKT%2Bz0BJ9ZQqL5Y9efNPR8bzO4dto23KFv3p9eYI802YNzMMC8qIrkXF4DG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FrpE5E6%2BG/Gia5bN/x/NBXL/ORqF7Fiqy//8uwMDwUieQyD84j42a1cpPK1AUOJu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oKmp4cX5t2r9rlJEWNedyFcVd/xuc698fGT/9cm%2Bjn/xlSjzTTBGVqw9fCyjM5zd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bf8OccxofR4ut0u8AfAfRBG2XEq4P96/9m7BBeVJgzC9qWFiKg%2BvkmBH9%2BUjZrAt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XOTHB9JdQDSTx09XEHkPfsKM/HuOnWmJ68qF8pY2J0lNtl2XpnH/NbFh7GU9deMT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CveKa3JBfJcpy5ydwfO2iFganlxScX6c6Qv0yie%2BRz7h775vNMbyW1B8m%2BT3sMeo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQNBUDicQQNlIPCv21xPHzSCumjXojw0ToNbsPi%2BnLHCyAiHX0OwyRpGv9hI7oSB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCrWflOFoDhiSaxIGCNGd17cPQm0iMhpkHochL5Q71%2BHYJgs9TfC5VLd/ydxMvnL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v42SDQchhBuxOrJbx5teErUdnVQQAjqHnqA4tQIFIBz%2BgHw5B6Zr9%2BTNgU4lR59x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dd9iN5oKvfAOIap/C1GlQusgpU4tf6swV6i7S/w0wkr10aEEaFWOi6so28ibnW%2B1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIH1BK3TE1gtfzsEO8fu1UXJbJLzzAqWsk1z%2BV%2BH0G7BA7YQ/ZyZtUWPBjjsIMl6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwFfGq78JJvMRTUU5eQbkTUMdLEtzRcTOBJgVNgRJeo1RdyeUTZGLyZSiWbdbey4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DDBckC2e6ar8PA5g7xgX0rsi5zVbtZBSfKDpacRbP5Z9awb/Tegcihp89e6Ye3Kj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fQFBbalY5bcN3J3cLMazUDo/JxAA0MvQibeWbD9e/k2cIiv2HzMiVY6a6pFCJ50d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KNmXz5hjMyXgTT75didg5zcgXr%2Bu4xoSpEXV/VyCT/XEk58bSeqb1ypV2PdAuuwC&


01/05/2023 08:48 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  20
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL   67,500,000  0  67,500,000  25,210,218.37  34,704,444.05  7,585,337.58  88.8%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 



MUNIS # DESE # FY23 Award

Balance 

7/1/2022 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

113 113 ESSER I CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545 0.00 311,545.00 311,545.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932 0.00 81,932.00 81,932.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068 0.00 32,068.00 32,068.00 0.00 - - 

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585 0.00 27,585.00 27,585.00 0.00 - - 

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (1) Grant - FY22 41,189 0.00 41,188.76 0.00 41,188.76 - 41,188.76 

115 115 ESSER II CARES Act Grant - FY22 645,438 0.00 645,438.00 645,438.00 0.00 - - 

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108           0.00 417,791.00 400,545.21 196,380.00 (179,134.21) 1,010,317.00    831,182.79           

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY22 78,219 0.00 78,219.00 78,219.00 0.00 - - 

147 147 Digital Literacy Now - FY22 3,600 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY22 34,899 0.00 27,850.00 27,309.51 540.49 7,049.00            7,589.49 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,287,502           0.00 912,499.00 846,331.28 243,964.24 (177,796.52) 375,003.00        197,206.48           

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 266,181 0.00 261,826.00 261,176.54 3,265.12 (2,615.66) 4,355.00            1,739.34 

264 264 SPED American Rescue Plan EC FY22 24,802 0.00 23,365.00 21,745.00 1,620.00 0.00 1,437.00            1,437.00 

305 305 Title I - FY22 198,388 0.00 192,144.80 192,255.69 (110.89) 6,243.20            6,132.31 

309 309 Title IVA - FY22 13,659 0.00 13,659.00 13,659.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY23 85,526 0.00 30,734.00 27,205.94 3,528.06 54,792.00          58,320.06 

147 147 Digital Literacy Now (State) - FY23 12,800 0.00 11,995.00 11,994.32 800.00 (799.32) 805.00 5.68 

180 180 Title III - FY23 38,161 0.00 3,816.00 2,000.00 1,816.00 34,345.00          36,161.00 

189 189 Proficiency Based Outcomes-Languages-FY23 (State) 21,600                0.00 21,600.00 21,600.00 0.00 - - 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY23 1,332,696           0.00 133,269.00 133,269.00 1,199,427.00    1,332,696.00        

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY23 39,682 0.00 12,118.00 15,718.65 (3,600.65) 27,564.00          23,963.35 

305 305 Title I - FY23 229,436 0.00 22,943.00 17,547.08 17,229.19 (11,833.27) 206,493.00        194,659.73           

309 309 Title IVA - FY23 14,195 0.00 1,419.00 0.00 1,419.00 12,776.00          14,195.00 

419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY23 37,725 3,775.00 799.34 24,421.66 (21,446.00) 33,950.00 12,504.00 -             

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY23) 2,036 2,035.78 1,267.59 768.19 768.19 

247 24724402 Foundation Reserve Aid (State) - FY22 one time grant 86,606.43 86,606.43 86,606.43 

247 24732003 Chapter 22 of the Acts (State) - FY23 one time grant 45,530                45,530.35 45,530.35 45,530.35 

250 25032002 Essential School Heath Grant (State) 29600 c/o FY22 6,046.06 6,046.06 0.00 - 

250 25032003 Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY23 40,000 8,880.00 276.50 8,603.50 8,603.50 

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 27300000 E-rate 41,718 41,717.52 41,717.52 41,717.52 

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 30123572 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9596 c/o 81.03 81.03 0.00 - 

301 30123502 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 10,000.00 4,799.14 5,200.86 5,200.86 

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69 

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17 

301 30124203 GLCF Garden Enrichment (Private Gr) FY23 3,000 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 - 

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00 

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker 2,574,768           2,525,420.00 643,692.00 3,169,112.00 3,169,112.00        

819 819555 Special Education Reserve Fund (established FY22) 750,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00           

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Gr) 15000 c/o FY22 11.00 11.00 11.00 

418 41824202 MA Capital Skills Grant (Private) FY22 reimb received in July 48,308.23 48,308.23 0.00 - 

428 42824403 Innov Pathways Conn Activities (State) - FY23 9,107 4,446.83 2,027.00 (6,473.83) (6,473.83) 

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 4,400.00 4,050.00 350.00 350.00 - 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY23 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 PRELIMINARY



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY23 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 PRELIMINARY

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2022 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 2,919,780.75 853,894.04 801,064.39 409,660.39 2,562,950.01 2,562,950.01        

502 --- Athletic 745,248.93 157,665.23 212,922.68 689,991.48 689,991.48           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 97,476.54 1,636.00 50,000.00 1,350.00 47,762.54 47,762.54             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,863.74 274.00 6,137.74 6,137.74                

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                         

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 293,310.91 145,967.06 131,432.94 21,370.09 286,474.94 286,474.94           

507 --- Childcare 1,558,329.08 846,060.78 1,089,464.18 286,239.11 1,028,686.57 1,028,686.57        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 0.00 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 23,173.16 9,775.00 4,927.00 28,021.16 28,021.16             

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,319,021.48 103,380.00 136,620.87 2,285,780.61 2,285,780.61        

511 --- Civic Activities 151,800.47 129,131.04 59,969.91 7,335.74 213,625.86 213,625.86           

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 1,130,841.35 194,210.58 83,235.63 186,690.00 1,055,126.30 1,055,126.30        

517 --- Student Activity 297,833.11 48,425.23 346,258.34 346,258.34           

518 --- Turf Fields 218,439.06 24,690.00 5,095.40 238,033.66 33,330.00          271,363.66           



Nov 30, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 36,948.53
Enterprise Agency Account 229,512.01

Total Checking/Savings 266,460.54

Total Current Assets 266,460.54

TOTAL ASSETS 266,460.54

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 1,316.33

Equity - ATWE 991.51

Equity - Band 3,430.20

Equity - Basketball Girls 1,037.77

Equity - Best Buddies 651.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 3,636.83

Equity - Chorus 1,137.38

Equity - Class of 22 13,985.34

Equity - Class of 23 42,327.96

Equity - Class of 24 12,177.82

Equity - Class of 25 3,221.36

Equity - Class of 26 930.00

Equity - Cross Country 1,950.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,086.41

Equity - DECA 3,447.36

Equity - ECO Club 1,224.46

Equity - Field Hockey 1,428.78

Equity - Field Trips 3,009.07

Equity - Fine Arts 5,903.70

Equity - Football 4,994.88

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 8,684.83

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 3,992.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 4,201.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 2,177.06

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 4,426.67

Equity - LIME 594.11

1:09 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/07/22 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2022

Page 1



Nov 30, 22

Equity - Lion Yearbook 3,907.79

Equity - Melting Pot Club 862.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,137.00

Equity - NEHS 1,092.92

Equity - Orchestra 635.22

Equity - PAVE Program 487.78

Equity - Rugby 3,208.34

Equity - SAGA 665.15

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 12,947.08

Equity - Softball 4,516.62

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 904.07

Equity - Student Council 3,012.35

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,449.23

Equity - Swim Team Girls 1,951.98

Equity - Tennis Boys 16.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 79.87

Equity - Theatre Guild 74,371.81

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 1,626.04

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 12.78

Equity - Volleyball Girls 7,535.52

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 988.80

Equity - Wrestling 1,455.14

Total Other Current Liabilities 266,460.54

Total Current Liabilities 266,460.54

Total Liabilities 266,460.54

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 266,460.54

1:09 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/07/22 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2022

Page 2



Nov 30, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 6,329.18
McCarthy Principal Account 18,271.84

Total Checking/Savings 24,601.02

Total Current Assets 24,601.02

TOTAL ASSETS 24,601.02

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 6,316.24
Chorus 2,255.84
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 3,497.16
General Student Body Fund 506.38

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 1,070.32
Grade 7 and Field Trips 905.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 5,923.77
Orchestra 931.37
Project 300 275.64
Student council 1,662.86
Year Book 198.01

Total Equity 24,601.02

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 24,601.02

2:43 PM McCarthy Middle School
12/05/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2022

Page 1



Nov 30, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 49,309.21
Parker Principal Account 13,484.14

Total Checking/Savings 62,793.35

Total Current Assets 62,793.35

TOTAL ASSETS 62,793.35

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 2,717.26
Chorus 5,004.19
Cross Country 70.00
Drama 34,098.27
General Student Body Fund 2,068.09

Grade 5 and Field Trips 346.06
Grade 6 and Field Trips 1,585.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 2,638.14
Grade 8 and Field Trips 6,941.71
Orchestra 3,106.81
School Store 151.81
Student Council 66.15
Yearbook 3,999.32

Total Equity 62,793.35

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 62,793.35

3:16 PM Parker Middle School
12/05/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2022

Page 1



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

From:   Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date:   January 10, 2023 

Re:  Personnel Report – December 2022 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – December 2022 

New Hires 
Campbell, David 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/5/22 

Denisevich, Hailey 
Paraprofessional 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  1/3/2023 

Heron, Julie 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  1/3/23 

Leary, Rachel 
Clinical Psychologist 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
Effective date: 1/30/23 

Murugalingam, Vidhya 
Life Skills Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  1/3/23 

Thompson, Paula 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/12/22 

Yadav, Deepti 
Paraprofessional  
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date:  1/3/23 



3 

Resignations: 
Jack, Peter 

Paraprofessional 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  12/23/22 

Panniello, Christine 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/30/22 

Pulley, Martha 
Lunch/Recess Aide 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/23/22 

Roche, Courtney 
Substitute Coordinator 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  12/30/22 

Retirements: 

Assignment Changes: 
Ghafourian, Faranak (formerly ABA Paraprofessional @ Chelmsford High School) 

Paraprofessional 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date:  12/12/22 

Lehmann, Maureen (formerly Paraprofessional @ Center Elementary School) 
CNA  
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  1/3/23 



Approval of Field Trip Requests 

1.) Chelmsford High School 

French Student Exchange 

February 17 – 28, 2023* 

La Rochelle, France 

2.) McCarthy Middle School 

6th Grade Students 

PBIS Team Building Experience 

May 24 & 25, 2023 

YMCA Camp Lincoln 

Kingston, NH 

* Note: The French Exchange Trip was previously approved by the School Committee at the August 2,
2022 regular meeting.  However, the trip was listed to occur over April school vacation, not February
school vacation.  I am seeking approval for the new final trip dates.



French. Otchange - FINAL li2/23 La Rochelle, frome, 
  

  

  

FIELD TRIP APPLICATION FORM Teacher Sub(s) Needed: 
CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS YES NO 

Ful-Day Sub(s) 2/27/23, 2fa8V2 = 

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 —— Half Day Sub(s) 
Phone (978) 251-5100     
  

Please fill out application form completely. Please print. “ Apply for only one trip per form. 

School Requesting Permission: wCHS PARKER McCARTHY. 
Mercudey approved. 

BYAM CENTER HARRINGTON SOUTH ROW L <d 

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON_ TUE =WED__THR___FRI___ SAT SUN 4 

Trip Date: A / 7 7 223 tf Overnight Trip, Return Date: Z2/ 287) 2 3 

Requests for school day field trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight trip 

requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the School Committee for final approval. 

Faculty Trip Sponsor: Vaucin Chasnnoer Gell Phone: }-203 - “HO - FGry 

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): a vache Ge han hn mda 

Total Number of Students: _|{ Number of Male_4 Number of Female 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: oes 

Total Number of Chaperones:__ &_ Number of Male_@ — Number of Female__ “2. 
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and must have a CORI submitted at time of application. 

Faculty/Chaperones (Names); [Waza Channon VOrmita._Cackber. 

Cell Phone #: 
  

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): Meaicin Ch aaron 

If applicable i 

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No v-” 

Prior to hooking a field trip, speak to your buitding school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with special 

    

or medical needs participating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, staff member, 

or nurse will be required fo attend the trip with student. 

    
  

Reviewed by: 

iN ru Su LOVED 22, 
Signature of School Nurse ‘Date 

  

Event/Purpose of the Trip: Weems Cd thrtnrree 

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reason for the Trip) —- 
wench. 

  

cc: Danielle Collins, Food Service Director 01/16



Submitted by: 

    

    

    

  

     i 

Destination: 42-2 -e 2 Oe ™ 
  

  

Facility Facility Telephone 

- Facility Street Address City 

Estimated Leave Time: fami p.m/Estimated Return Time: 

No, of Regular School Buses Needed: No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: 
  

  

District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from 

school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will 

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Cheimsford buses are 

needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements? 

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day of the trip.) 

   
Pee 

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) Main € : 

Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO 

Equipment: 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, 

must not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear. 

  

Meal Plans: 
  

TRIP _COST/FUNDING 

  

Total Cost of Bus Transportation § C j 

  

Price per Bus: § 

Total Price of event $ 

Additional Costs ; - $i. 

  

    eg fe ae rt Total Cost of Trip $:- AG 

    

Student paying $ 

Please list any other circumstances that may affect the trip: 

  

    

é ‘act ba ce 

  
  

Signature of Building Principals «= rene Date 

  

  

cc; Danielle Coltins, Food Service Director 01/16 

 



1/12/23,9:05 AM Pangea Software by Prométour 

     BY PROMETOUR 

Need help? 

Give us acallat %. (888) 282-0991 

Office hours @ Mon - Thu from 7:30AM to 5:00PM (PST) 

® Fri from 8:00AM to 4:30PM (PST) 

Send us amessage to M4 support@enrollmentbyprometour.com 

OVERVIEW PARTICIPANT INFORMATION TRIP RELATED DOCUMENTS 

Welcome Mairin Chagnon 

CHELMSFORD HIGH SCHOOL 

School Exchange in La Rochelle 

Students 

Number of Students Registered 11 Number of Girls Registered 7 Number of Boys Registered 4 

Date Travel # 

First Last of Protection ‘Tour Pending 

Gender Name Name Birth Room Plan Cost Paymenis 

   08- Standard § CFAR $3,039.75 0 

Dec- 

2004 

   22- Standard CFAR $3,089,750 

Aug- 

2005 

   09- Standard § CFAR $3,039.75 0 

Sep- 

2005 

https://enrolimentbyprometour.com/travel/1319/tk/QelRtb 

Lager 

Pendin 

Balanc 

§0,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

13



1/12/23,?0SAM 

Number of Students Raglstered 11 

First Last 
Gender Name Name 

   

   

   

   

  

 

   

   

   

Chaperones 

Number of Chaperones Registered 

2 

Gender 

Female 

First 
Name 

Veronica 

Last 
Name 

Gadbois 

https://enrollmentbyprometour.comltravel/1319/tk/QclRtb 

Pangea Software by Prometour 

Number of Girls Registered 7 

Date Travel 
of Protection 
Birih Room Plan 

08- Standard CFAR 
Nov-
2004

06- Standard CFAR 
Jul-
2005

10- Standard CFAR 
Aug-
2007

14- Standard CFAR 
Jul-
2007

17- Standard CFAR 

Jun-
2006

21- Standard CFAR 
Jun-
2005

08- Standard CFAR 

Jul-
2007 

31- Standard CFAR 

May-
2005

Number of Women Registered 2 

Date 
of 
Birth 

08-
May-
1965 

Room 

standard 

Travel 
Protection 
Plan 

CFAR 

Number of Boys Registered 4 

# 

Tour Pending Pendin 
Cost Payments Balanc 

$3,039.75 0 $0.00 

$3,039.75 S-509.7 

$3,039.75 0 $0,00 

$3,039.75 0 $0.00 

$3,039.75 0 $0.00 

$3,039.75 0 $0.00 

$3,039.75 0 $0.00 

$3,039.75 0 $0.00 

Number of Men Registered o 

# 

Tour Pending 
Cost . Payments 

$0.00 0 

Pending 
Balance 

$0.00 

213 



r 

1/12/23,.9:05 AM 

Number of Chaperones Registered 

2 

First Last 

Gender Name Name 

Female Mairin Chagnon 

https:/enrol!mentbyprometour.com/travel/1319/tl/QelRib 

Pangea Software by Prométour 

Number of Women Registered 2 

Date Travel 

of Protection 

Birth Room Plan 

07- Standard CFAR 

Sep- 

1988 

Nurnber of Men Registered 0 

Jour 

Cost 

$0.00 

it 

Pending 

Payments 

Pending 

Balance 

$0.00 

3/3



    

  
if you want to immerse your students in the French culture, there's no better way than to visit France and experience it 

firsthand among the locals. From the D-Day beaches of Normandy to the charming chateaux of the Loire Valley - historical 

teaching moments in France are easy to come by. 

WHY SEND YOUR STUDENTS ON A 
FORUM LANGUAGE EXPERIENCE? 

you will benefit from... ' 

Expertise of more than 30 years in the field, 

M ore value for your investment in education, 

while students benefit from... 

P rivate tailor-made educational tours, 

Opportunities to engage with locals, 

Wisdom and a greater interest in learning, 

Enhancement on college applications, 

Ri espect and understanding of other cultures  



  

    ta ti 

Day 1 - FLIGHT TO USA- FRIDAY, 17TH 

QO Fly to France. 

Day 2 - PARIS-SATURDAY 18TH 

( Bienvenue en France! Upon arrival, you will be greeted by your bilingual Forum Tour Manager who will help you board your 

bus to transfer to your partner school. 

Stroll down the most famous avenue of the capital, the Champs-Elysées, connecting the Arc de Triomphe with the Place de 

la Concorde. 

I Climb atop the Are de Triomphe, one of the most famous monuments in France commissioned by Napoleon after his most 

important military victory. Enjoy the view of the city and visit the Tomb of the Unknown Soldier, 

& Enjoy a meal with your group in a local restaurant. 

CO Head to the highest point in the city, Montmartre (known locally as La Butte), 

tC Night accommodation at your hotel, 

Day 3 - PARIS-SUNDAY 19TH 

O Have breakfast at your hotel. 

1 Take a guided tour of the Palais Garnier, the iconic Parisian opera house and the inspiration for Leroux’s "Phantom of the 

Opera." 

ml Enjoy some free time for shopping at the luxurious Galeries Lafayette! 

(1) Board a glass-topped bateau mouche and enjoy a refreshing cruise through the Seine River with a superb view of Paris. 

Discover the “underside'of the Eiffel tower as walk through the Champ-de-Mars, one of the largest green spaces in the 

capital, streching from the Trocadéro’s promenade to the Ecole Militaire (Military School). 

1 Head to the Parc du Champ-de-Mars and admire the view from the third floor of the Eiffel Tower! (subject to availability). 

Page 2



  
1 Enjoy a delicious meal with your group at the reastaurant Chez Frangoise. 

O Night accommodation at your hotel. 

Day 4 - PARIS- EXCHANGE PROGRAM IN LA ROCHELLE- MONDAY 20TH 

O Have breakfast at your hotel. 

1 Visit ihe Musée du Louvre, the world’s largest art museum with ts famous collection of art and antiquities Includes the Mona 

Lisa and 35,000 other works of art on display in 300 rooms! 

1 A local gulde will lead you through the tour of the museum, 

( Borad your train to La Rochelle to meet your host family. 

4 Start your exchange program. While living with a host family, you will find out that French is more than a textbook language. 

You will eat French food, meet French people and have an excellent opportunity to practice your French in real life situations. 

@ Dinner and night accommodation with your host family. 

Day 5 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM-TUESDAY 21ST 

C Have breakfast with your host family. 

tO Attend school with your exchange partner. Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during your visit {to be 

confirmed with your partner school), 

© Dinner and night accommodation with your host family. 

Day 6 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM- WEDNESDAY 22ND 

O Have breakfast with your host family. 

ti Attend school with your exchange partner. Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during your visit (to be 

confirmed with your partner schoo).



  
© Dinner and night accommodation with your host family. 

Day 7 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM- THURSDAY 23RD 

C) Have breakfast with your host family. 

t Attend school with your exchange partner. Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during your visit (to be 

confirmed with your partner school), 

m1 Dinner and night accommodation with your host family. 

Day 8 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM- FRIDAY 24TH 

© Have breakfast with your host family. 

@ Return to Roissy-en-Brie and enjoy the afternoon with your exchange partner and their family. 

Dinner and night accommodation with your host family. 

Day 9 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM- SATURDAY 25TH 

[1 Spend the weekend with your host family and get to learn more about the local culture while practicing your French! 

Day 10 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM- SUNDAY 26TH 

tI Spend the weekend with your host family and get to learn more about the local culture while practicing your French! 

Day 11 - EXCHANGE PROGRAM-PARIS- MONDAY 27TH 

g Have breakfast with your host family. 

O) Attend school with your exchange partner. Activities and workshops may be organized at the school during your visit {to be 

confirmed with your partner school), / 

1) Say a fond goodbye to your host farnily and board your train to Paris. 

Page 4.



  
1 Enjoy a meal with your group in a local restaurant. 

mM Night accommodation at your hotel, 

Day 12 - RETURN TO USA- TUESDAY 28TH 

Q Say a fond "au revoir to your exchange partners and.transfer to the airport to catch your flight back home. 

Page



  

EXCHANGE OVERVIEW 

An exchange program is a once-in-a-life time opportunity for students to truly explore, understand, and dive deep into another 

culture and language! As students fully immerse into the life of their host family and school, they'll experience a type of personal 

growth and empowerment that can only happen in this unigue setting. Students not only travel but host their exchange partners 

resulting in a lifelong bond between both students and families. 

HOSTING A VISITING STUDENT 

Your primary responsibility as a host family is to create a welcoming and safe environment for your visiting student. We encourage 

you to gat to know your student and spend time with her/him both inside and outside the home. Visiting students look forward to 

learning about American culture and customs and practicing their English in daily fe. In addition to providing three daily meals for 

their visiting student, families also provide transportation for the French students between iheir homes and the school. Prior to 

hosting, you will receive a profile form with information about your student. 

SCHOOL EXCHANGE UNDERSTANDING 

Your exchange is organized directly between your schoo! and the pariner school. Schools are responsible for the exchange 

program portion of the itinerary and for selecting and organizing host families. Forum is responsible for flight bookings, optional 

excursions not organized by the schools, insurance and collecting trip payments. In regard to the exchange partnership, Forum only 

serves to match the pariner schools and advise the schools as they organize their program together. Forum cannot be held 

responsible for the components organized directly by the schools, 

Teachers should agree beforehand what hosting arrangements will be made if the final number of students participating in the 

exchange differs between schools (e.g. additional host families are recruited, the number of students traveling is reduced to match 

the partner school), Forum cannot guarantee that schools will have the sare number of participants traveling and, therefore, cannot 

be held responsible if the number of traveling studenis differs between schools. 

Collage Lycée Fénelon Notre Dame 

86 rue Massiou 

17000 - La Rochelle 

17 Charente Maritime - France 

05-46-4 1-04-20 

https:/Avww.fenelon-notredame.corv 

Page 6



   fone escen 
26+ participants $2751 

22 - 25 participants $2773 

18 - 21 participants $2810 

14-17 participants $2872 

10 - 13 participants $2978 

* Plus $60.75 for CFAR (Cancel For Any Reason) upgrade 

(mandatory per your school policy) 

Trip Program includes: 

Round-trip airfare* from Logan International Airport to Paris - All 

airports 

.f Departure taxes and alrline fuel surcharges of $568 per traveler 

~ 3 nighi{s} multiple occupancy (3/4 students per room with private 

path} in quality three-star hotels - single beds not guaranteed 

Accommodation with your host family during the exchange program 

./ Meals at hotel and local restaurants - Breakfast: 3 / Lunch: O/ 

Dinner: 3 (includes one beverage and a vegetarian option). 

Meals with your host family (exceptions may apply} 

Al cultural and aforementioned visils, activities, tours, and 

admissions as per itinerary, 

Classes and workshops (to be confirmed by the partner schoois) 

Service of a dynamic professional bilingual Forum Tour Manager with 

the group on tour. 

Ground transportation while in Europe , 
£
8
 

4
K
 

    
May 31 2022 $500 

June 30 2022 $800 

July 314 2022 $800 

August 31 2022 $500 

September 30 2022 Balance 

Trip Program does not include: 

“
x
 

Airline baggage fees 

Rooming and Adult Supplemenis: 

- Twin Room Guarantee Supplement $50 pp/night or Single Room 

Guarantee Supplement $100 pp/night 

- Adult Activity Supplement $12 pp/day 

Meals not indicated in your itinerary 

Tips are at your discretion - these are standard guidelines: 

- Forum Tour Manager: 5 Euros per day, per traveler 

- Bus Drivers: 1 Euro per day, per traveler 

- For all other services (restaurant slaff, local guides, transfer drivers, 

etc) tips would be at your discretion, We recommend setting aside 

approximataly § USD per day / per person to have money 

avaliable to tp based an the service received, 

Date of quote: May 04, 2022 | Prices are valid until: May 31, 2022 | Your Forum Tour Consultant: Nadia Comerford 

* All services listed on the proposal are subject to availability. In the event of not being able to book a desired service or suppller, It will be replaced by a similar 

item of equal standard and value. 

* Airlines have the legal right to increase fuel surcharges to flight tickets after bookings have bean made. In the event of an increase In airine taxes and/or fuel 

surcharges, Forum reserves the right to update prices accordingly. 

* Forum Lanquage Experience has purchased the Stuclent Deiuxe Protection Pl lan with CFAR from Travel insured International on behalf of ail participants. 

* Forum has quoted this package at an exchange rate of 1 Euro = 1.21 Dollar. in ihe event of a significant change in the exchange rate, Forum reserves the 

right to update prices accordingly. 

Forum Language Experience, Forum by Prométour and Forum are all used interchangeably. 

Forum Language Experience is a member company of Prométour Inc. 

Califomia Seller of Travel License number: 2061627-40 

Page 7



  

To reserve your spot: 

1 Create a user account - Scan this QR code with your smartphone 

or go to: https://enrollmentbyprometour.com/travel/131 9/tk/QclRtb 

  

  

  

Once your user account has been created, you will receive an email to activate it. 

Complete the Enrallment Form online with a $500 deposit by May 31, 2022. 

  

Additional enrollment & passport instructions: 

{1 When you enroll, please have the following information ready: 

* Payment method (Forum Language Experience accepis credit / debit card, checks or money orders) 

® Automated monthly payrnent option available upon enrollment 

® Valid passport - must be valid for at least 6 months AFTER your trip return date 

° Don't have a passport? You can enroll now and enter your passport details later. We advise that you apply for your passport as soon as you 

finish the trip enrollment form, Passport information must be entered no later than ihree rnonths before departure. If you do not have passport 

information entered at that time, your trip may be cancelled and Forum cancellation fees will apply. 

CO} You can make payments, review your traveler information, and view irip details through your account, 

Need Support? We're here to help! & 
a 

Contact us at: 

1-888-282-0991 »    Aeh support@forumbyprometour.com 

[Ef Mon-Thu from 7:30AM to 6:00PM PST cel 

forurnlanguageexperience.com oO 

Fri from 8:00AM to 4:30PM PST



Confirmation 

Trip #: 67383 

Trip Date: 17-Feb-2023 

  

  

  
  

Chelmsford Public Schools Booked Date: 04-Jan-2023 

230 North Road Total Vehicles: 1 
Chelmsford, MA 01864 
Contact: Jessica Nollet Sales Person: Janice Moore 

Contact Email: nollet}@chelmsford.k12.ma.us     
      Phone: (978) 251-5100 Fax: (978) 251-5110 

  

Big Bus 1 x $300.00 = $300.00 

PickUp 17-Feb-2023 1:00 PM. Chelmsford High School. 200 Richardson Rd Chelmsford, MA01863, 
Drop Off 17-Feb-2023 1:57 PM Logan International Airport 1 Harborside Dr Boston, MA 02128-2007 

Total: $300.00 

  

        

Do not pay off of this confirmation ask for an Invoice. 

For Your Information 
Please do not pay driver. 
Accepted Payments, Credit Card, Check or Money Order 
To pay by credit card please request an authorization form 

All payments made by Check or Money order have to be sent to the address below. 
NRT 
Department 1101 
P.O, Box 986524 
Boston, MA 02298-6524 

  

Printed On: 04-Jan-2023 Page: 1 of 1



  

  

Chelmsford Public Schools 

230 North Road 

Chelmsford, MA 01864 

Contact: Jessica Nollet 

Contact Email: nolleti@chelmsford.ki2.ma.us 

    Phone: (978) 251-5100 Fax: (978) 251-5110 
  

Big Bus 

Pick Up 28-Feb-2023 4:00 PM Logan International Airport 

Drop Off 28-Feb-2023 4:58 PM Chelmsford High School 

Do not pay off of this confirmation ask for an Invoice. 

For Your Information 
Please do not pay driver. 
Accepted Payments, Credit Card, Check or Money Order 
To pay by credit card please request an authorization form 

Confirmation 

Trip #: 67385 

Trip Date: 28-Feb-2023 

  

Booked Date: 04-Jan-2023 

Total Vehicles: 1 

Sales Person: Janice Moore 

      

1 x $300.00 = $300.00 

1 Harborside Dr Boston, MA 02128-2907 

200 Richardson Rd Chelmsford, MA 01863 

Tota |. $300.00 

All payments made by Check or Money order have to be sent to the address below. 
NRT 
Department 1101 
P.O, Box 986524 
Boston, MA 02298-6524 

Printed On: 04-Jan-2023 Page: 1 of 1



FIELD TRIP FORM APPLICATION — McCarthy Middle school 
250 North Road 

Chelmsford, MA. 01824 

Please fill out application form completely. Please print. * Apply for only one trip per form. 

School Requesting Permission McCarthy Middle School 

      

/ f 

Day(s) of Week for Trip: MON TUE WED Vv THR Vv FRI SAT SUN 
A Ztf : 

Trip Date: 5 I. 2y i] lf Overnight Trip, Return Date: / / 

  

Requests for school day field trips should be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight trip 

requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the School Committee for final approval. 

  

  

. Asi PVD of oom j LP te 
Faculty Trip Sponsor: — / ary /Vlav 7. CellPhone! @¢ 3-966 “O56 

Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): Ok fh) pov A_ 8 
< A 

Total Number of Students: -/'S 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone: #4 ¢fu-¢ 4 7e%8 65 or! <F 

Total Number of Chaperones: Number of Male Number of Female 
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 years of age and musi have a CORI submitted at time of application. 

    
  

  

  

  

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): Sitth orto teachers are aw 
v . Cell Phone #: 

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation (Name): 
If applicable 

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No eo ES “4 on if x Maybe Sone % FALL huge, 
i) 

  

  

Prior to booking a field trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with 

special or medical needs participating in this trip. If yes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, 

staff member, or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student.   
  

Reviewed by: 
Co A dp shes 

    

NS ‘ 
L 

Signature of School Nurse Date 

   ele 

CS 

  

Event:Purpose of the Trip: eip ohitent built fonbdon@ God learn To pesr 

Curriculum Standard Addressed by Trip (Reason for the Trip) 

  

  

  

  

  

LF - i i. » 

POIS = 4 Cam Poitay — Confidence poilire 
+ : 

Destination: — MAC ~p Linco oa 
Name of Facility 

foe {4 Ay LA os cee lol uu (leh Kiarcim UH 
Facility Street Aare J City State 

cc: April Laskey Food Service Director 09/13



    Estimated Leave Time: a.m. / p.m. Estimated Return Time: a.m. / fm, 
2/ . 

No. of Regular School Buses Needed: £3 No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed:_“ ; 
District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from 
school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is processed, you will 

receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are 
needed, what are your alternate transportation arrangements? 

(Changes in plans must be reported to the Principal’s Office before the day of the trip.) 

  

Bus Pick-Up Location (be specific) <S° ree | 
Equipment Space Needed (such as music instruments): Yes NO > _ 
Equipment: 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, must 
not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

Meal Plans: Ve Ve 

TRIP COST/FUNDING 

Price per Bus: $ Total Cost of Bus Transportation $ 

Total Price ofevent$ 420° (| 

Additional Costs $ 

Total Cost of Trip $ 

School/Org. to pay for: (7) © $ 

Student paying $ per person for: $ 
  

Please list any other circumstances that may affect the trip: 

Submitted by: 
UP Ba * ae BE eet 

  

  

Signature of Trip 

  

      
  

App 

J YAS C14 /-? -A® 
Signature of De -Hlead/Coordinator Date &igkature of Building Principal —_ Date 

  
| lf an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone numb 

ce; April Laskey Food Service Director 09/13


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - January 3, 2023
	Memo - Spotlight on the Departments: Technology
	Memo - Remonder - 2023/24 School Year: Kindergarten Registration Dates
	Memo - FY23 Financial Report: 2nd Quarter (October - December 2022)
	Memo - Personnel Report: December 2022
	Approval of Field Trip Requests



